
SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT
300 Lakeside Drive, P. O. Box 12688, Oakland, CA 94604-2688

***REVISED***
AGENDAS FOR BOARD AND COMMITTEE MEETINGS

August 13, 2009
9:00 a.m.

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors and regular meetings of the Standing Committees will
be held on Thursday, August 13, 2009, commencing at 9:00 a.m. All meetings will be held in the
BART Board Room, Kaiser Center 20th Street Mall - Third Floor, 344 - 20th Street, Oakland,
California.

Members of the public may address the Board of Directors and Standing Committees regarding any
matter on these agendas. Please complete a "Request to Address the Board" form (available at the
entrance to the Board Room) and hand it to the Secretary before the item is considered by the Board.
If you wish to discuss a matter that is not on the agenda during a regular meeting, you may do so
under General Discussion and Public Comment.

Rules governing the participation of the public at meetings of the Board of Directors and Standing
Committees are available for review on the District's website (http://www.bart.gov/about/bod), in
the BART Board Room, and upon request, in person or via mail, at the Office of the District
Secretary, 23rd Floor, 300 Lakeside Drive, Oakland, California.

Any action requiring more than a majority vote for passage will be so noted.

Items placed under "consent calendar" and "consent calendar addenda" are considered routine and
will be received, enacted, approved, or adopted by one motion unless a request for removal for
discussion or explanation is received from a Director or from a member of the audience.

Please refrain from wearing scented products (perfume, cologne, after-shave, etc.) to these meetings,
as there may be people in attendance susceptible to environmental illnesses.

BART provides service/accommodations upon request to persons with disabilities and individuals
who are limited English proficient who wish to address BART Board matters. A request must be
made within one and five days in advance of Board/Committee meetings, depending on the service
requested. Please contact the Office of the District Secretary at (510) 464-6083 for information.

Kenneth A. Duron
District Secretary

Regular Meeting of the
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The purpose of the Board Meeting is to consider and take such action as the Board may
desire in connection with:

1. CALL TO ORDER
A. Roll Call.
B. Pledge of Allegiance.
C. Introduction of Special Guests.

Recognition of Sara Broski. (Director Murray's request.)



2. CONSENT CALENDAR

A. Approval of Minutes of the Meeting of June 25 , 2009 (Regular).* Board
requested to authorize.

B. Subsequent Resolution of Local Support American Recovery and
Reinvestment Act of 2009 (ARRA) Transit Funding. * Board requested
to adopt.

RECESS TO STANDING COMMITTEES
Immediately following the Standing Committee Meetings , the Board Meeting will reconvene, at
which time the Board may take action on any of the following committee agenda items.

ALL COMMITTEES ARE ADVISORY ONLY

ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE
Immediately following the Board Meeting recess
Director Murray, Chairperson

A-1. (CONTINUED from the July 23, 2009, Administration Committee
Meeting)
Agreement with Data Ticket Inc . for Parking Citation Processing Services
(Agreement No. 6M5018).* Board requested to authorize.

A-2. Condemnation of Real Property for the Warm Springs Extension Project.*
a. BART Parcel No. J-1061-1A and J-1061-2A and J-1061-3A
b. BART Parcel No. J-2036-1A and J-2036-3A
Board requested to authorize . (TWO-THIRDS VOTE REQUIRED.)

A-3. Actuarial Statement of Potential Change to Retirement and
Postretirement Benefit for Money Purchase Pension Plan 1.627%
(California Gov't Code Section 7507 ).* For information.

A-4. Resolution for Citizen Oversight of the BART Police Department.*
Board requested to adopt.

A-5. General Discussion and Public Comment.

ENGINEERING AND OPERATIONS COMMITTEE
Immediately following the Administration Committee Meeting
Director Keller, Chairperson

B-1. Agreement with Webco Sweeping , LLC, for Sweeping Services at
Various BART Parking Lots and Garages (Agreement No. 6M3I IOA).*
Board requested to authorize.

B-2. Modification to Agreement No. 6M8015, Construction Management
Services for the Earthquake Safety Program Parking Structures , with The
Allen Group/Cooper Pugeda Management , A Joint Venture, for Increase
in Agreement Amount .* Board requested to authorize.

* Attachment available 2 of 4



B-3. Change Orders to Contract No. 15SU-120, Earthquake Safety Program -
Aerial Structures - North Oakland, with California Engineering
Contractors, Inc.*
a. Differing Site Conditions at Bents 3, 4, and 5 (C.O. No. 7).
b. Differing Site Conditions (C.O. No. 12).
Board requested to authorize.

B-4. Project Stabilization Agreement for the Oakland Airport Connector
Project .* Board requested to adopt.

B-5. Quarterly Performance Report, Fourth Quarter Fiscal Year 2009 - Service
Performance Review.* For information.

B-6. General Discussion and Public Comment.

PLANNING, PUBLIC AFFAIRS, ACCESS, AND LEGISLATION COMMITTEE
Director Sweet , Chairperson
NO REPORT.

RECONVENE BOARD MEETING

3. CONSENT CALENDAR ADDENDA
Board requested to authorize as recommended from committee meetings above.

4. REPORTS OF STANDING COMMITTEES

A. ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE

A-1. (CONTINUED from the July 23 , 2009, Administration Committee
Meeting)
Agreement with Data Ticket Inc . for Parking Citation Processing Services
(Agreement No. 6M5018).* Board requested to authorize.

A-2. Condemnation of Real Property for the Warm Springs Extension Project.*
a. BART Parcel No. J-1061-1A and J-1061-2A and J-1061-3A
b. BART Parcel No. J-2036-1A and J-2036-3A
Board requested to authorize. (TWO-THIRDS VOTE REQUIRED.)

A-3. Actuarial Statement of Potential Change to Retirement and
Postretirement Benefit for Money Purchase Pension Plan 1.627%
(California Gov't Code Section 7507).* For information.

A-4. Resolution for Citizen Oversight of the BART Police Department.*
Board requested to adopt.

B. ENGINEERING AND OPERATIONS COMMITTEE

B-1. Agreement with Webco Sweeping, LLC, for Sweeping Services at
Various BART Parking Lots and Garages (Agreement No. 6M311OA).*
Board requested to authorize.

* Attachment available 3 of 4



B-2. Modification to Agreement No. 6M8015, Construction Management
Services for the Earthquake Safety Program Parking Structures, with The
Allen Group/Cooper Pugeda Management, A Joint Venture, for Increase
in Agreement Amount.* Board requested to authorize.

B-3. Change Orders to Contract No. 15SU- 120, Earthquake Safety Program -
Aerial Structures - North Oakland, with California Engineering
Contractors, Inc.*
a. Differing Site Conditions at Bents 3 , 4, and 5 (C.O. No. 7).
b. Differing Site Conditions (C.O. No. 12).
Board requested to authorize.

B-4. Project Stabilization Agreement for the Oakland Airport Connector
Project.* Board requested to adopt.

B-5. Quarterly Performance Report, Fourth Quarter Fiscal Year 2009 - Service
Performance Review.* For information.

C. PLANNING, PUBLIC AFFAIRS, ACCESS , AND LEGISLATION COMMITTEE
NO REPORT.

5. GENERAL MANAGER'S REPORT
NO REPORT.

6. BOARD MATTERS

A. Roll Call for Introductions.

7. GENERAL DISCUSSION AND PUBLIC COMMENT

8. CLOSED SESSION (Room 303, Board Conference Room)

A. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - EXISTING LITIGATION
Name of Case: Johnson et al. vs. BART
Government Code Section: 54956.9 (b)(1)

B. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS:
Designated representatives: Dorothy W. Dugger, General Manager; Teresa E. Murphy,

Assistant General Manager - Administration; M. Carol Stevens,
Burke, Williams & Sorensen, LLP

Employee Organizations: (1) Amalgamated Transit Union, Local 1555;
(2) American Federation of State, County and Municipal

Employees, Local 3993;
(3) BART Police Officers Association;
(4) BART Police Managers Association;
(5) Service Employees International Union, Local 1021; and
(6) Service Employees International Union, Local 1021,

BART Professional Chapter
Government Code Section: 54957.6

* Attachment available 4 of 4



EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

G ML MANAGEAL: GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D:

C(Q

R Y

DATE : S U BOA IT ITE : No
Originator/P red by : Todd Morgan
Dept: Capital Development

SignatureiDate : f

General C unsel 0 1 rer District Secretary

(]

BARC

i t o ]

Status: Routed
TITLE:

Date 07/07/2009

Subsequent Resolution of Local Support
American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 (ARRA) Transit

Funding

NARRATIVE:

Purpose:
To obtain BART Board approval of a Subsequent Resolution of Local Support for federal

American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 (ARRA) funds. The BART Board is being asked

to adopt a Subsequent Resolution of Local Support for submission to the Metropolitan

Transportation Commission (MTC) as a prerequisite to receipt of $5.9 million in ARRA funds

and, should Tier 2 ARRA funding become available, receipt of up to $16,972,051 for

Coverboards Replacement, Capacity Interior Reconfiguration for 100 cars, Floor and Seat

Cushion Replacement for 50 cars, Replacement of Auxiliary Power Supply Equipment (APSE)

on 40 C-1 cars, and 48V Power Supplies for Station Communications.

Discussion:
On February 17, 2009, President Obama signed into law the ARRA, which enacted a $787
billion economic recovery package calling for significant new spending, as well as tax cuts. The
ARRA is an unprecedented effort to jumpstart the U.S. economy, create or save millions of jobs,
and put a down payment on addressing long-neglected challenges so that our country can thrive

in the 215` century. The ARRA is an extraordinary response to a crisis unlike any since the Great
Depression. With much at stake, ARRA provides for unprecedented levels of transparency and
accountability.

On March 26, 2009, the BART Board approved Resolution No. 5074 for $65,368,239 in ARRA
funding for the Capitalized Maintenance, 480V Switchgear Replacement, Central Contra Costa
Crossover Project, Balboa Station Westside Walkway Safety Project, Replacement of anodes and
anode cables on the Trans-Bay Tube, Coverboards Replacement, Capacity Interior
Reconfiguration for 105 cars, Floor and Seat Cushion Replacement for 50 cars, Replacement of
Auxiliary Power Supply Equipment (APSE) on 30 C-1 cars, Between-Car Barriers, and Concord
Shop Wheel Truing Machine Concept Study.

Supplemental Funds - $15.3 Million
On April 22, 2009 the MTC approved a program for ARRA Federal Highway Administration



(FHWA) funds authorized under AB3X 20 (MTC Resolution No. 3896). Since then, there have
been changes in the funding of some projects, resulting in $15.3 million being made available.
On May 27th, 2009 the MTC approved programming of the $15.3 million in supplemental funds
to the category of Transit Rehabilitation Projects (without project-by-project detail) based on the
state directing bond funds to the Marin 580/101 highway project.

On June 24, 2009 the MTC approved the programming of $15.3 million in ARRA supplemental
funds (MTC Resolution No. 3896, Revised) to a defined list of Transit Rehabilitation Projects of
which $5,856,326 will come to BART to pass-through and helps address the loss of State Transit
Assistance (STA) funds for the BART Feeder and Transfer Payment program. The BART Feeder
and Transfer Payment program establishes an account with MTC into which BART may
contribute a portion of its general funds, if required, to support the feeder operators service that

transports patrons to and from BART facilities. In addition, the Transfer Payment program

establishes a process to guide MTC in transferring Transportation Development Act (TDA) and
State Transit Assistance (STA) funds currently apportioned to BART to local bus operators to

implement the transfer of feeder service to local transit operation. Based on current discussions,

it is proposed that BART and Feeder operator shares be programmed to BART in exchange for

BART directing an equivalent amount of their general fund revenues to the feeder bus operators

for FY20 10 operations. These funds must be in an obligated grant by November 30, 2009, and

the work must be initiated by June 30, 2010. Like all ARRA funds, these funds expire in
September 2015.

ARRA Tier 2 funding
Should additional ARRA funding become available regionally or nationally as provided in MTC
Resolution No. 3885 and Title XII of the ARRA, BART's Tier 2 projects (Coverboards
Replacement, Capacity Interior Reconfiguration for 100 cars, Floor and Seat Cushion
Replacement for 50 cars, Replacement of Auxiliary Power Supply Equipment (APSE) on 40 C-1
cars, and 48V Power Supplies for Station Communications) will need to meet policy and funding
agreement(s) conditions.

MTC requires Project Sponsors/Implementing Agencies to submit a Subsequent Resolution of
Local Support approved by the Project Sponsor/ Implementing Agency's Board. Staff has
prepared the attached Subsequent Resolution of Local Support for adoption by the BART Board
of Directors to meet the MTC requirement for the ARRA funding.

Subsequent Resolution of Local Support 2



Fiscal Impact:
Approval of the Resolution is a requirement for the District to receive an allocation of ARRA
funding from the MTC in the amount of $5,856,326 to pass through from MTC to the Express
Bus operators and, subject to Tier 2 funding availability, up to $16,972,051. These actions have
no fiscal impact on unprogrammed District Reserves.

Alternatives:
Do not approve the Subsequent Resolution of Local Support. This will jeopardize BART's
eligibility to receive $5,856,326 in federal ARRA funds and potentially Tier 2 ARRA funds up to
$16,972,051.

Recommendation:
Adoption of the following Motion:

Motion:
Approve the attached Subsequent Resolution of Local Support.

Subsequent Resolution of Local Support 3



BEFORE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

Subsequent Resolution of Local Support
American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 (ARRA) Transit Funding

Authorizing the filing of an application for federal
American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 (ARRA)
funding and stating the assurance to complete the project Resolution No.

WHEREAS, the San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District (herein referred to as
APPLICANT) is submitting an application to the Metropolitan Transportation Commission
(MTC) for $5,856,326 in funding from the federal American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of
2009 (ARRA) for Capitalized Maintenance and, should Tier 2 ARRA funding become available,
$16,972,051 for Coverboards Replacement, Capacity Interior Reconfiguration for 100 cars, Floor
and Seat Cushion Replacement for 50 cars, Replacement of Auxiliary Power Supply Equipment
(APSE) on 40 C-1 cars, and 48V Power Supplies for Station Communications (herein referred as
PROJECT) for the MTC Regional ARRA Program (MTC Resolution No. 3896, Revised and No.
3885 respectively) (herein referred as PROGRAM); and

WHEREAS, pursuant to ARRA, and any regulations and/or guidance promulgated
thereunder, eligible project sponsors wishing to receive Regional ARRA funds for a project shall
submit an application first with the appropriate Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO), for
review and inclusion in the MPO's Transportation Improvement Program (TIP); and

WHEREAS, the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) is the MPO for the
nine counties of the San Francisco Bay region; and

WHEREAS, ARRA funds for transit projects are provided through Federal Transit
Administration (FTA) Formula Programs (49 U.S.C. §53); and

WHEREAS , APPLICANT is an eligible project sponsor for FTA Section 5307, Section
5309 FG, or Section 5311 funds; and

WHEREAS , APPLICANT is an eligible project sponsor for ARRA funds; and

WHEREAS, as part of the application for ARRA funding, MTC requires a resolution
adopted by the responsible implementing agency stating the following:

1) that APPLICANT understands that the ARRA funding is fixed at the programmed amount,
and therefore any cost increase cannot be expected to be funded with additional ARRA or
other MTC programmed funds; and

2) that PROJECT will comply with all project specific requirements as set forth in MTC's
Regional ARRA Program (MTC Resolution No. 3885 and No. 3896, Revised); and PROJECT
is as described in the application, and if approved, as included in MTC's TIP; and

3) that PROJECT will comply with all the project specific requirements as set forth in the federal
ARRA and applicable regulations or guidance.

NOW, THEREFORE , BE IT RESOLVED that APPLICANT is authorized to execute
and file an application for funding under the ARRA for PROJECT; and be it further



RESOLVED that the APPLICANT by adopting this Resolution does hereby state that:

1 APPLICANT understands that the ARRA funding for the PROJECT is fixed at the MTC
approved programmed amount , and that any cost increases must be funded by the APPLICANT from
other funds, and that APPLICANT does not expect any cost increases to be funded with additional
ARRA or MTC programmed funds; and
2 APPLICANT understands the funding deadlines associated with these funds and will comply
with the applicable provisions and requirements of the Regional ARRA Program (MTC Resolution
No. 3885 and No. 3896, Revised); and
3 PROJECT will be implemented as described in the complete application and in this
Resolution and, if approved, for the amount programmed in the MTC federal TIP; and
4 PROJECT will comply with all the project specific requirements as set forth in the ARRA
and appropriate applicable regulations or guidance ; and be it further

RESOLVED that there is no legal impediment to APPLICANT making applications for the
funds; and be it further

RESOLVED that there is no pending or threatened litigation that might in any way
adversely affect the proposed PROJECT, or the ability of APPLICANT to deliver such
PROJECT; and be it further

RESOLVED that APPLICANT authorizes its General Manager, or designee to execute and
file an application with MTC for ARRA funding for the PROJECT as referenced in this
Resolution ; and be it further

RESOLVED that a copy of this Resolution will be transmitted to the MTC in conjunction
with the filing of the application ; and be it further

RESOLVED that the MTC is requested to support the application for the PROJECT
described in the Resolution and to include the PROJECT, if approved, in MTC's TIP.



SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

Memorandum

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: General Manager

SUBJECT: Parking Citation Processing Services - Agreement
#6M5018

DATE: August 7, 2009

At the July 23rd meeting of the Board of Directors , the subject item was continued to allow staff
time to research information requested during the meeting . This memorandum provides the
requested information , which will be discussed at the Board meeting on August 13.

What is the cost associated with bringing parking citation processing in house?
It is estimated that BART would need four employees to staff an in-house parking citation
processing operation (1 supervisor, 3 clerks). Salary and fringe benefits for four positions has
been estimated at $468,658. Additional costs for hardware, software, and IT support are
estimated at approximately $200,000, annually. The total in-house cost estimate of $668,658
compares to a maximum first year cost $303,000 for the proposed contractor, which is a
difference of $365,658 to provide similar services.

What is the business background of Data Ticket, Inc.?
Data Ticket, Inc., a California Corporation, is a certified small and woman-owned business that
has been providing parking citation services for over 20 years. For the last ten years, Data Ticket
has processed over one million parking citations per year and currently provides services to over
200 agencies nationwide.

Why did the District only receive two bids for RFP 6M5018?
Contract Administration staff contacted the other 17 prospective bidders who received copies of
the RFP and asked why they did not participate in the bid process. Only 12 of the 17 companies
contacted replied. Three proposers said they got involved with the RFP too late to prepare a
proposal, even though one proposer attended the Pre-Proposal Conference in April. One proposer
indicated insufficient staff to prepare a proposal. One proposer decided not to bid based on its
cost estimate of $50,000 to $100,000 to put new infrastructure in place to meet the RFP
requirement that proposers have online capability. Two proposers did not bid because they
specialize in delinquent collections rather than providing a turnkey operation required by the
RFP. Six proposers did not bid because they felt they were not qualified to submit a proposal.

How do other agencies process parking citations and what are their costs for this function?
It is standard practice for agencies to contract with a parking citation processing company rather
than provide the service in-house. San Francisco, Oakland, and Berkeley are just a few of the
cities that outsource this function. Attachment I outlines information on parking citation
processing for a number of agencies in the Bay Area.



Current Agreement pricing vs . proposed Agreement pricing:
The cost to process a manual citation under the current Agreement is $1.12; the cost to process
an electronic citation is $0.65. The pricing for the proposed Agreement is $1.03 per manual
citation processed and $0.45 per electronic citation. These citation processing costs, the cost of
collecting in state and out of state delinquent fines and, other costs associated with citation
processing under the current and proposed contract are outlined on Attachment 2. The pricing
proposed by the second bidder in response to the RFP issued in March 2009 is also outlined on
Attachment 2.

If you need additional information, please contact Police Administrative Supervisor Justin
Morgan at (510) 464-7787 orjmorgan@bart.gov.

Attachments

cc: Board Appointed Officers
Deputy General Manager
Chief of Police

2



ATTACHMENT 2
2004 Pricing vs 2009 Pricing

DATA TICKET INC. 2004 CURRENT AGREEMENT PRICING
DESCRIPTION QTY UNIT YEAR 1 YEAR 2 YEAR 3 YEAR 4 YEAR 5
PROCESS HANDWRITTEN CITES 48,000 EA $1.08 $1.08 $1.10 $1.10 $1.12
PROCESS ELECTRONIC CITES 12,000 EA $0.63 $0.63 $0.64 $0.64 $0.65
1ST NOTICE MAILINGS 25,000 EA $0.64 $0.64 $0.65 $0.65 $0.66
ADDITIONAL LETTERS 15,000 EA $0.74 $0.74 $0.75 $0.75 $0.77
REVIEW AND SCHEDULING 700 EA $0.40 $0.40 $0.40 $0.40 $0.41
LEASING OF 30 ELECTRONIC TICKET WRITERS 12 YR $21,000 $6,732.00 $6,504.00 $6,504 $6,636.00
COLLECTION OF OUT OF STATE DELINQUENT FINES 500 @ $25 12% $1,500 $1,500 $1,500 $1,500 $1,500
COLLECTION OF IN STATE DELINQUENT FINES 12000@$25 25% $75,000 $75,000 $75,000 $75,000 $75,000

TOTAL CONTRACT
TOTALS FOR EACH YEAR $184,280 $169,652 $171,284 $171,284 $173,033 $869,533.00

DATA TICKET INC. 2009 PROPOSED AGREEMENT PRICING
DESCRIPTION QTY UNIT YEAR 1 YEAR 2 YEAR 3 YEAR 4 YEAR 5 YEAR 6
PROCESS HANDWRITTEN CITES 70,000 EA $1.03 $1.03 $1.03 $1.03 $1.03 $1.03
PROCESS ELECTRONIC CITES 70,000 EA $0.45 $0.45 $0.45 $0.45 $0.45 $0.45
1 ST NOTICE MAILINGS 35,000 EA $0. 68 $0.69 $0.70 $0.71 $0.72 $0.73
ADDITIONAL LETTERS 15,000 EA $0.75 $0.76 $0.77 $0.78 $0.79 $0.80
REVIEW AND SCHEDULING 12,000 EA $0.40 $0.40 $0.40 $0.40 $0.40 $0.40
LEASING OF 30 CELLULAR BASED TICKET WRITERS 30 YR $18,930.00 $18,930.00 $18,930.00 $18,930.00 $18,930.00 $18,930.00
COLLECTION OF OUT OF STATE DELINQUENT FINES 800 @ $35 14% $3,920 $3,920 $3,920 $3,920 $3,920 $3,920
COLLECTION OF IN STATE DELINQUENT FINES 17000@$35 23% $136,850 $136,850 $136,850 $136,850 $136,850 $136,850

TOTAL CONTRACT
TOTALS FOR EACH YEAR $303,150 $303,650 $304,150 $304,650 $305,150 $305,650 $1,826,400.00

PROFESSIONAL ACCT. MGMT . 2009 PROPOSED AGREEMENT PRICING
DESCRIPTION QTY UNIT YEAR 1 YEAR 2 YEAR 3 YEAR 4 YEAR 5 YEAR 6
PROCESS HANDWRITTEN CITES 70,000 EA $1.750 $1.750 $1.803 $1.803 $1.803 $1.857
PROCESS ELECTRONIC CITES 70,000 EA $1.500 $1.500 $1.545 $1.545 $1.591 $1.591
1ST NOTICE MAILINGS 35,000 EA $0.535 $0.545 $0.545 $0.555 $0.570 $0.575
ADDITIONAL LETTERS 15,000 EA $0.500 $0.510 $0.520 $0.530 $0.540 $0.550
REVIEWAND SCHEDULING 12,000 EA $1.000 $1.000 $1.030 $1.030 $1.030 $1.060
LEASING OF 30 CELLULAR BASED TICKET WRITERS 30 YR $60,000.00 $60,000.00 $60,000.00 $60,000.00 $60,000.00 $36,000.00
COLLECTION OF OUT OF STATE DELINQUENT FINES 800 @ $35 25% $7,000.00 $7,000.00 $7,000.00 $7,000.00 $7,000.00 $7,000.00
COLLECTION OF IN STATE DELINQUENT FINES 17000@$35 25% $148,750.0 $148,750.0 $148,750.0 $148,750.0 $148,750.0 $148,750.0

TOTAL CONTRACT
TOTALS FOR EACH YEAR $481,475 $481,975 $489,345 $489,845 $490,345 $474,205 $2,907,190.00

It should be noted that the pricing is based on estimated processing. Data Ticket's Agreement in 2004 was for the processing of 60,000 citations. The 2009 Agreement is for 140,000.



ATTACHMENT 1

Other Jurisdictions: Contract Services and Price Per Citation Processed.

CITY CONTRACTOR PRICE PER CITATION PROCESSED

BART DATA TICKET INC. $1.03 PER HANDWRITTEN
$0.45 FOR ELECTRONIC

SAN FRANCISCO PRWT SERVICES $2.89 PER CITATION

OAKLAND INGLEWOOD (DUNCAN) $0.78 PER CITATION

BERKELEY INGLEWOOD (DUNCAN) $1.58 PER CITATION

SAN MATEO COUNTY TURBO DATA $1.82 PER CITATION

HAYWARD SERVICES PERFORMED City of Hayward processes its own parking citations . Staff includes:
IN-HOUSE 1 Supervisor and 1 Clerk to process approximately 20,000 citations/year

Hayward does not have a call center or on -line capabilities.

CONCORD DATA TICKET INC $0.98 PER CITATION

NAPA DATA TICKET INC $1.50 PER CITATION

PIEDMONT DATA TICKET INC $1.02 PER CITATION

SAN RAFAEL DATA TICKET INC $0.45 PER CITATION

FREMONT DATA TICKET INC $1.00 PER CITATION



EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

A/A^YAGER VAL: GENERAL MANAGERACTIDNREQV:

Approve and Forward to the Board.

ATE: 7 - (^ : No80AW iNmATwrrEu

by: Justin Nolph

d

General CowpW Comm Secra^ry BARC
Dept: PO E ^ fil

^

S 11

!l !1 1 l 1

Status : Approved Date r ted : 06/01/2009
TITLE:

AWARD AGREEMENT NO. 6M5018 FOR PARKING CITATION PROCESSING
SERVICES

NARRATIVE:

PURPOSE:

To authorize the General Manager to execute Agreement No. 6M5018 with Data Ticket,
Inc. to provide parking citation processing services for citations issued by the Police
Department . The agreement is for a period of five (5) years with an option to renew for
one (1 ) additional year , for a total compensation not to exceed $1,826,400.

DISCUSSION:

I

Agreement No. 6M5018 (the "Agreement") will be for the period October 1, 2009
through September 30, 2014 , in an amount not to exceed $1,520 ,750. In the event that
an option to extend the Agreement is exercised, a one (1) year extension will be in an
amount not to exceed $305,650 . The total six (6) year cost will result in an amount not
to exceed $1,826,400.

Since 1993, the District has contracted for parking citation processing services. The
District currently does not have the capability in-house to provide these services. The
Sponsoring Department, BART Police , has determined that these services are
necessary in order to continue to provide parking citation processing services to the
District, and has determined that these services are not duplicative of any duties
performed by District employees . Currently, the District contracts with Data Ticket, Inc.
for all District parking citation processing services, pursuant to an Agreement entered
into on October 1, 2004. This Agreement terminates on September 30, 2009.

The BART Police Department currently issues only handwritten parking . citations, but
would like to start issuing parking citations electronically . Electronic citation processing
is less expensive and more efficient than the manual processing of handwritten
citations . The Request for Proposals (RFP) for this Agreement required proposers to
submit pricing for the leasing of electronic ticket writers as well as the processing of up



to 140 , 000 citations per year : 70,000 handwritten citations and 70,000 electronic
citations . This allows for an anticipated increase in issued citations as well as the
flexibility to use both handwritten and electronic citation methods.

Advance Notice was mailed to nineteen ( 19) prospective proposers on March 16, 2009.
RFP No . 6M5018 was advertised on March 24 , 2009 . A Pre-Proposal Meeting was
held on April 16, 2009 and seven (7) firms attended . On May 5, 2009, two (2)
proposals were received , from Data Ticket , Inc. and Professional Account
Management , LLC. These two proposals were evaluated by a Source Selection
Committee (the Committee), which was chaired by Contract Administration, and
included representatives from the Police Department , Customer Access , and Office of
Civil Rights . The Committee reviewed and evaluated the technical proposals for
responsiveness to solicitation requirements and compliance with the eight minimum
technical requirements set forth in the RFP . Both proposals met the minimum technical
requirements and were determined to be responsive. Thereafter , their price proposals
were opened and ranked as follows:

Proposer Proposal Price Total for
5 Year Agreement Plus
1 Year Extennsion

1. Data Ticket , Inc, Newport Beach, California $1 ,826,400.00
2. Professional Account Management , LLC , $2,907,190.00

Milwaukee , Wisconsin

Based on the above ranking , the Committee determined that the proposal submitted by
Data Ticket, Inc. was the lowest-priced technically-acceptable proposal . Data Ticket,
Inc.'s price is considered to be fair and reasonable based on adequate price
competition . Data Ticket Inc. is a financially responsible parking citation processing
services company.

The Office of the General Counsel will approve the Agreement as to form.

FISCAL IMPACT:

The BART Police Department issues approximately 70,000 parking citations per year
and anticipates an increase in handwritten and electronic citations in the coming years.
Parking fees will be implemented at eight (8) additional stations in FY10. Staff
estimates that the BART General Fund will realize an increase in annual revenue from
parking fines and forfeitures resulting from the anticipated increase in issuance of
citations . Currently, annual revenues from parking fines and forfeitures amount to
approximately $1,600 ,000. Enforcement of fee parking at the eight (8) new parking
locations will yield approximately $261,000 in additional annual revenues in FY10 and
an additional $522,000 annually thereafter to the District. The expenses and
contractor's' fee will be paid from shares of the parking citation revenues.

PARKING CITATION PROCESSING SERVICES AWARD AGREEMENT NO. 6M5018



Not having this Agreement in place would result in BART foregoing current revenues
estimated at $1,600 ,000 per year , additional revenues of approximately $261,000 for
the additional parking locations in FY10 and $522,000 annually thereafter.

The cost of this Agreement is not to exceed $1,826 ,400 for a period of up to six (6)
years. The estimated cost for services is as follows: FY2010 cost is $303,150, FY2011
cost is $303,650, FY2012 cost is $304,150, FY2013 cost is $304,650, FY2014 cost is
$305,150 , and FY2015 cost is $305,650.

ALTERNATIVES:

(1) To initiate another Request for Proposals . Staff believes this would be unlikely to
result in more competitive pricing.

RECOMMENDATION:

Adopt the following motion.

MOTION:

The General Manager is authorized to execute Agreement No. 6M5018 with Data
Ticket, Inc. to provide parking citation processing services for a period of five (5) years
with an option to extend for one (1 ) additional year , under the same terms and
conditions , for a total amount not to exceed $1,826 ,400, pursuant to notification to be
issued by the General Manager and subject to compliance with the District 's Protest
Procedures.

PARKING CITATION PROCESSING SERVICES AWARD AGREEMENT NO. 6M5018



EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

G L MANAGER AP V L.

V.X
GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REaD:

Approve and forward to the Board

NOW: BOARD INITIATED ITEM: No

Originator/Pre ared y : Joseph Basuino General Cou set Control r eas District Secretary BARC
Dept: Real Estate, ext. 6852

Signs re/Date : 3 b t ^9 [ I

Status: Routed
TITLE:

Date Created: 07/29/2009

Condemnation of Real Property for WSX Project, BART Parcel # J-1061-1A, J-1061-2A
and J-1061-3A

NARRATIVE:

PURPOSE:
To adopt by a two-thirds vote of the entire Board the attached Resolution of Necessity to
Condemn fee simple, permanent access easement, and temporary construction easement interests
in real property located at 3215 Skyway Court, Fremont, CA 94539-5045. This property is
required for the Warm Springs Extension Project.

DISCUSSION:
The San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District ("BART") proposes to purchase certain real
property interests for the purpose of constructing a rail extension from the existing Fremont
Station site south to Warm Springs ("WSX" or the "Project"). The Project requires the
acquisition of approximately 4,209 square feet in fee, approximately 21,242 square feet in
permanent access easement, and approximately 154 square feet in temporary construction
easement of a 6.92+ acre property owned by MEPT Skyway Court LLC, ("MEPT"). The
property is located at (BART Parcel #J-1061-IA, J-1061-2A and J-1061-3A or the "Subject
Parcel").

The Board certified a California Environmental Quality Act ("CEQA") Final Environmental
Impact Report ("FEIR") on September 15, 1992, and a Supplemental Environmental Impact
Report ("SEIR") on June 26 , 2003, adopting the Project on those respective dates. Thereafter,
the Federal Transit Administration ("FTA"), as lead federal agency , and BART released a Final
Environmental Impact Statement ("FEIS") for the Warm Springs Extension Project in July 2006.
The FTA issued a Record of Decision on October 24, 2006.

The proposed use of the Subject Parcel is for a Gap Breaker Station, a permanent access
easement to provide ingress and egress to the Gap Breaker Station for its operation and
maintenance, and for a temporary construction easement to construct the Gap Breaker Station.
Project features proposed on or near this parcel have been specifically planned and located in an
attempt to meet Project needs in the most beneficial and least environmentally harmful way
possible.



The uses to be located on the Subject Parcel, particularly the Gap Breaker Station, are necessary
for the successful construction of the Project and the safe and efficient operation of the BART
system. The Subject Parcel is uniquely suited to support these Project purposes.

The offer required by Section 7267.2 of the Government Code has been made to the owners of
record of the Subject Parcel on November 26, 2008. The estimated market value of the required
property interests in the Subject Parcel is $257,000.00.

To date, negotiations appear to be at an impasse . The property owners have been notified of the
Board hearing on August 13, 2009.

In order to proceed with the recommended condemnation, the Board must determine each of the
following:

1. The public interest and necessity require the proposed project;

2. The proposed project is planned or located in a manner that will be most
compatible with the greatest public good and the least private injury;

3. The proposed property acquisition is necessary for said project; and

4. Whether the offer required by Government Code section 7267 .2 has been made to
all owners of record , or the offer has not been made because the owner cannot be
located with reasonable diligence.

FISCAL IMPACT:

The $257,000 required for the acquisition of Parcel # J-1061-1A, J-1061-2A and J-1061-3A is
proposed to come from Project 02EC, ROW Acquisition. The Office of the Controller/Treasurer
certifies that funds are currently available to meet this obligation. Funds for the purchase will
come from the following source:

CTC Traffic Congestion Relief Program (TCRP) -WSX Fund: 55N $257,000

As of month end 5/24/09, $45,131,543 is available for commitment from this Fund Source for
this Project, and $13,416,462 has been committed by BART to date. There are $2,813,450
pending commitments in BART's financial management system. This action will commit an
additional $257,000 leaving an uncommitted balance of $28,644,631 in this fund source.

There is no fiscal impact on available unprogrammed District reserves.

ALTERNATIVES: Withdraw the condemnation action and proceed with negotiations without
the backing of eminent domain . Withdrawal of the condemnation action may result in the
property not being available for Project construction when required and exposing BART to
additional escalation on the capital cost of the WSX Project.

Condemnation of Real Property for WSX Project , BART Parcel # J-1061 -1 A, J-1061 -2A and J-1061-3A 2



RECOMMENDATIONS: Adoption of the attached Resolution of Necessity to condemn the
Real Property.

MOTION: Adopt the attached, "Resolution of Necessity to Condemn Real Property; Make
Findings and Determinations; Authorize Eminent Domain Proceedings and Application for
Possession Prior to Judgment for BART Parcels J-1061-1A, J-1061-2A and J-1061-3A; Draw
and Deposit Warrant." (Two-thirds vote required.)

Condemnation of Real Property for WSX Project, BART Parcel # J-1061-1A, J-1061-2A and J-1061-3A 3



BEFORE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY TO CONDEMN
REAL PROPERTY; MAKE FINDINGS AND
DETERMINATIONS; AUTHORIZE EMINENT Resolution No.
DOMAIN PROCEEDINGS AND APPLICATION
FOR POSSESSION PRIOR TO JUDGMENT FOR
BART PARCELS J-1061-1A, J-1061-2A AND
J-1061-3A; DRAW AND DEPOSIT WARRANT I)

Recitals

1. The San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District ("BART or District") is undertaking

the construction of the Warm Springs Extension Project (the "Project"). The BART Board of

Directors ("Board") certified a California Environmental Quality Act ("CEQA") Final

Environmental Impact Report ("FEIR") on September 15, 1992. The District prepared a

Supplemental Environmental Impact Report ("SEIR") for the purpose of updating the 1992 FEIR

due to changed circumstances and certain revisions to the Project since 1992. On June 26, 2003,

following a public hearing, the Board certified the SEIR and adopted the Project.

2. The Federal Transit Administration ("FTA") and BART released a Final Environmental

Impact Statement ("FEIS") for the Warm Springs Extension Project in July of 2006. The FTA

issued a Record of Decision on October 24, 2006, which determined that the National

Environmental Policy Act ("NEPA") requirements and other federal requirements for the Project

have been satisfied.

3. The Project requires the acquisition of certain property owned by MEPT Skyway Court

LLC ("MEPT") that is defined in paragraph 5 of these Recitals as the Subject Property.

4. The District has complied with all requirements of CEQA and NEPA for the Project.



5. The District desires to acquire for public use, by exercise of the power of eminent

domain, property interests, to wit, fee title, permanent access easement, and temporary construction

easement, together with all improvements situated thereon and together with all rights appurtenant

thereto, to certain real property owned in fee simple by MEPT, as its interests appear of record,

which real property, or interests in property, is located at 3215 Skyway Court, Fremont, CA 94539-

5045, and is identified as BART Parcel Numbers J-1061-1A, J-1061-2A and J-1061-3A (Assessor's

Parcel Number 519-1351-035), and is more particularly described and shown in Exhibits A, Band C,

attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference (the "Subject Property"). Parcel J-1061-1A is

to be acquired in fee, together with any improvements thereon. Parcel J-1061-2A is to be acquired as a

permanent access easement. Parcel J-1061-3A is to be acquired as a temporary construction easement.

6. The Board of Directors constitutes the governing body of the District and is authorized

by Sections 28953, 29010, and 29031 of the California Public Utilities Code to acquire the Subject

Property by eminent domain.

7. The District has tendered a written offer to the owner or owners of record to purchase the

Subject Property for the fair market value, and has sent to the owner or owners written notice of the

intent to adopt this resolution of necessity.

8. The Board of Directors has given due consideration to all oral and documentary evidence

presented and has found that the acquisition of the Subject Property is required by the public interest

and necessity for rapid transit purposes, more particularly to construct the Project and all incidents

thereto.

Now, therefore, by vote of two-thirds or more of its members, the Board of Directors of the

San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District does find and resolve that:



1. The public interest and necessity require the proposed Project;

2. The proposed Project is planned and located in the manner which will be most

compatible with the greatest public good and the least private injury;

3. The Subject Property is necessary for the proposed Project;

4. The offer required by Section 7267.2 of the California Government Code has been

made to all owners of record of the Subject Property, or the offer has not been made

because the owner cannot be located with reasonable diligence;

5. The District has complied with all conditions and statutory requirements, including

those prescribed by CEQA, that are necessary to exercise the power of eminent domain

to acquire the Subject Property;

6. The Subject Property is being acquired for a compatible use under California Code of

Civil Procedure Section 1240.5 10 in that the District's use of the Subject Property will

not interfere with or impair the continued use of the Subject Property for public utilities

as they now exist or may reasonably be expected to exist in the future; and

7. The Subject Property is being acquired for a more necessary public use under California

Code of Civil Procedure Section 1240.610 in that the District's use of the Subject

Property is a more necessary public use than the use to which the property is

appropriated.

Special counsel, Erickson, Beasley & Hewitt, are hereby AUTHORIZED AND EMPOWERED:

To acquire in the name of the San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District, by

condemnation, the Subject Property in accordance with the provisions of the Eminent Domain Law,

the Code of Civil Procedure and the Constitution of California;



To prepare and prosecute in the name of the San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District

such proceedings in the proper court as are necessary for such acquisition; and

To deposit the probable amount of just compensation, based on an appraisal , and to apply to

said court for an order permitting the San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District to take

immediate possession and use the Subject Property for said public uses and purposes.

The General Manager of the San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District is hereby

AUTHORIZED AND EMPOWERED:

To draw a warrant in the amount as determined by an appraisal of the fair market value of the

Subject Property , made payable on California Transportation Commission (CTC) Traffic Congestion

Relief Program (TCRP)-WSX Fund 55N, said warrant to be made payable to State of California--

Condemnation Deposits Fund , and deliver said warrant to said special counsel or wire said sum

directly to the State of California Treasurer's Office , to be deposited with said payee as security for

the order for possession hereinbefore authorized.



Exhibit A Page 1 of2 J-1061-1A

LEGAL DESCRIPTION
MEPT SKYWAY COURT LLC

PORTION OF APN 519-1351-035
ALAMEDA COUNTY

CITY OF FREMONT, CALIFORNIA

August 4, 2009

Being a portion of Parcel 2 as shown on that certain map entitled "Parcel Map 7856" recorded
November 21, 2001 in Book 262 of Parcel Maps at Page 17 as described in that certain
Document No. 2008271042 recorded September 8, 2008 Official Records in the Office of the
Recorder of Alameda County, State of California being more particularly described as follows:

BEGINNING at the southwesterly corner of said Parcel 2 (262 M 17) being a point on the
easterly line of that certain parcel described as "Parcel 22" in that certain grant deed to the San
Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District recorded July 19, 2007 as Document No.
2007265014 being also the northwesterly corner of that certain parcel of land as described in
that certain grant deed to the Alameda County Flood Control & Water Conservation District,
recorded June 20, 1989 as Document No. 89165238 Official Records in the Office of the
Recorder of Alameda County, State of California; thence along the westerly line of said Parcel
2 (262 M 17) being the easterly line of said "Parcel 22" (2007265014) North 21° 29' 17" West
95.76 feet; thence through the interior of said Parcel 2 (262 M 17) North 68° 30' 46" East 31.11
feet to a point of non-tangency of a curve concave southwesterly to which a radial line bears
North 53° 35' 49" East; thence along said curve concave southwesterly having a radius of
620.00 feet southeasterly through a central angle of 10° 00' 39" an arc length of 108.33 feet to a
point on the southerly line of said Parcel 2 (262 M 17) being the northerly line of said Alameda
County Flood Control & Water Conservation District (89165238); thence along said southerly
line of said Parcel 2 (262 M 17) South 80° 46' 51" West 50.89 feet to the POINT OF
BEGINNING.

Containing 4,209 square feet of land (0.097 acre) more or less.

A Plat Map is attached hereto and made a part hereof.

This description is based on record, on file documents and field survey measurements.
Bearings and distances are based on the California Coordinate System of 1983 (CCS83) Zone
III, 1998.5 Epoch. Distances are grid distances, to obtain ground level distances multiply by
1.0000611.



PARCEL 2
PM 7856
262 M 17

A.C.F.C. & W.C.D. ACCESS ESMT.
DOC. 2001442581

519-1351-035

J-1061
MEPT SKYWAY COURT LLC

DOC. 2008-271042

ABANDONED
SPUR TRACK ESMT.

RE: 75 IM: 820

10' S.S.E. 8390 O.R. 123

f
J-1525-1

10' S.S.E. J
8390 O.R. 129

PARCEL 1

CAD FILE No. WSX_J-1061-1.DWG

MEPT SKYWAY COURT LLC (DOC. 2008-271042),
FEE TAKE AREA.

BEARINGS AND DISTANCES ARE BASED ON THE CALIFORNIA COORDINATE SYSTEM OF
1983 (CCS83) ZONE 3, 1998 .5 EPOCH . DISTANCES ARE GRID DISTANCES, TO OBTAIN
GROUND LEVEL DISTANCES MULTIPLY BY 1.0000611.

\ (J-1061-3A )

00 9 39 pi
00,0

'% 108.33

J-1061-1A ,.29
FEE TAKE AREA

4,209 sq.ft. 0.097 acre/
N21'29'17"W 95.76'

P.O.B.

5

B

SCALE: 1"=50' DATE: 08-04-09

LINE TABLE
LINE BEARING LENGTH

L1 N68-30'46"E 31.11'
L2 N80.46'51 "E 50.89'

CO. ALA.

J-1071

50'

PLAT MAP

RTE. WSX

100'

Sheet 1 of 1

DR. NO. WSX-J-1061-1A



Exhibit B Page 1 of 4 J-1061-2A

LEGAL DESCRIPTION
MEPT SKYWAY COURT LLC

PORTION OF APN 519-1351-035
ALAMEDA COUNTY

CITY OF FREMONT, CALIFORNIA

August 4, 2009

Being a portion of Parcel 2 as shown on that certain map entitled "Parcel Map 7856" recorded
November 21, 2001 in Book 262 of Parcel Maps at Page 17 as described in that certain
Document No. 2008271042 recorded September 8, 2008 Official Records in the Office of the
Recorder of Alameda County, State of California being more particularly described as follows:

COMMENCING at the southwesterly corner of said Parcel 2 (262 M 17) being a point on the
easterly line of that certain parcel described as "Parcel 22" in that certain grant deed to the San
Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District recorded July 19, 2007 as Document No.
2007265014 being also the northwesterly corner of that certain parcel of land as described in
that certain grant deed to the Alameda County Flood Control & Water Conservation District,
recorded June 20, 1989 as Document No. 89165238 Official Records in the Office of the
Recorder of Alameda County, State of California; thence along the southerly line of said Parcel
2 (262 M 17) North 80° 46' 51" East 50.89 feet to a point of non-tangency of a curve concave
southwesterly to which a radial line bears North 63° 36' 28" East; thence through the interior of
said Parcel 2 (262 M 17) the following ten (10) courses: along said curve concave
southwesterly having a radius of 620.00 feet northwesterly through a central angle of 0° 29' 03"
an arc length of 5.24 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING; continuing along said curve
concave southwesterly to which a radial line bears North 63° 07' 25" East having a radius of
620.00 feet northwesterly through a central angle of 03° 34' 55" an arc length of 38.76 feet;
North 60° 11' 16" East 23.91 feet; South 29° 48' 44" East 4.00 feet to a point of curvature of a
curve concave northeasterly; along said curve concave northeasterly having a radius of 25.00
feet southeasterly through a central angle of 69° 24' 25" an arc length of 30.28 feet; North 80°
46' 51" East 259.48 feet to a point of curvature of a curve concave northwesterly; along said
curve concave northwesterly having a radius of 15.00 feet northeasterly through a central angle
of 102° 16' 00" an arc length of 26.77 feet; North 21° 29' 09" West 347.48 feet; North 06° 17'
31" West 114.83 feet; North 68° 30' 35" East 42.09 feet to a point of non-tangency of a curve
concave northeasterly to which a radial line bears South 64° 21' 45" West said point being on
the cul-de-sac right of way line of Skyway Court; thence along said curve concave northeasterly
having a radius of 75.00 feet southeasterly through a central angle of 19° 47' 10" an are length
of 25.90 feet; thence through the interior of said Parcel 2 (262 M 17) the following five (5)
courses: South 68° 30' 35" West 29.22 feet; South 06° 17' 31" East 92.38 feet; South 21° 29'
09" East 344.15 feet to a point of curvature of a curve concave northwesterly; along said curve
concave northwesterly having a radius of 40.00 feet southeasterly through a central angle
102° 16' 00" an arc length of 71.40 feet; South 80° 46' 51" West 293.77 feet to the POIN
BEGINNING.

Containing 21,242 square feet of land (0.488 acre) more or less.

A Plat Map is attached hereto and made a part hereof.

This description is based on record, on file documents and field survey measurements.
Bearings and distances are based on the California Coordinate System of 1983 (CCS83) Zone
III, 1998.5 Epoch. Distances are grid distances, to obtain ground level distances multiply by
1.0000611.



SKYWAY I COURT

N68'30'35"E -
42.09'

PARCEL 2
PM 7856
262 M 17

SEE SHEET 2 FOR DATA TABLES.

N68'30'35"E
29.22'

0 6
9 X7'31 "W N21'29'09"W
114 8 -" (J-110611-2A) 21,242

N06.17'31 „W N21'29 09".W

15' P. S. D. E.
PM 5447
182 M 99

!344.15'
sq.ft. 0.488 acre

A.C.F.C. & W.C.D. ACCESS ESMT.
DOC. 2001442581

519-1351-035
J-1061

MEPT SKYWAY COURT LLC
2008-271042

10' S.S.E.
8354 O.R. 293
8370 n_ R 1 85

J10713A

SEE, DETAIL
-1^ SHEET 2

CAD FILE NO. 1 WSX-J-1061-2A.DWG

MEPT SKYWAY COURT LLC (DOC. 2008-271042),
PERMANENT EASEMENT.

BEARINGS AND DISTANCES ARE BASED ON THE CALIFORNIA COORDINATE SYSTEM OF
1983 (CCS83) ZONE 3, 1998. 5 EPOCH . DISTANCES ARE GRID DISTANCES, TO OBTAIN
GROUND LEVEL DISTANCES MULTIPLY BY 1.0000611. SCALE: 1"=100' DATE: 08-04-09

347.48 f'J

U

0' 100' 200'

CO. ALA.

PLAT MAP

RTE. wsx Sheet 1 of 2

DR. NO. WSX_J-1061-2A



/
/

N

N
1-1

DETAIL
SCALE: NONE II

/

11
P.O.C.

CAD FILE No. WSX_J-1061-2A.DWG

MEPT SKYWAY COURT LLC (DOC. 2008-271042),
PERMANENT EASEMENT.

BEARINGS AND DISTANCES ARE BASED ON THE CALIFORNIA COORDINATE SYSTEM OF
1983 (CCS83) ZONE 3, 1998. 5 EPOCH . DISTANCES ARE GRID DISTANCES, TO OBTAIN
GROUND LEVEL DISTANCES MULTIPLY BY 1.0000611.

1
BART

LINE TABLE
LINE BEARING LENGTH

L1 N80'46'51 "E 50.89'
L2 N09'13'09"W 5.00'
L3 N60'11'16"E 23.91'
L4 N29-48'44"W 4.00'

RADIAL LINE TABLE
LINE BEARING

R1 S63'07'25 "W
R2 N64'21'45"E
R3 S63'36'28"W

PLAT MAP

CO. ALA.

CURVE TABLE
CURVE RADIUS DELTA LENGTH

C l 620.00' 3'34'55" 38.76'
C2 25.00' 69'24'25" 30.28'
C3 15.00' 102' 16'00" 26.77'
C4 75.00' 19'47' 10" 25.90'
C5 40.00' 102' 16'00" 71.40'
C6 620.00' 0'29'03" 5.24'

SCALE: NONE DATE : 08-04-09

RTE. WSX Sheet 2 of 2

DR. NO. WSX-J-1061-2A



Exhibit B Page 4 of4 J-1061-2A

PERMANENT EASEMENT

A permanent non-exclusive access easement (the "Access Easement") and incidents
thereto, for the purpose of vehicular and pedestrian ingress and egress on, over, across,
and through that portion of the real property described in this Exhibit B located in the city
of Fremont, County of Alameda, State of California, identified as Assessor's Parcel
Number 519-1351-035.



Exhibit C Page 1 of 3 J-1061-3A

LEGAL DESCRIPTION
MEPT SKYWAY COURT LLC

PORTION OF APN 519-1351-035
ALAMEDA COUNTY

CITY OF FREMONT, CALIFORNIA

August 4, 2009

Being a portion of Parcel 2 as shown on that certain map entitled "Parcel Map 7856" recorded

November 21, 2001 in Book 262 of Parcel Maps at Page 17 as described in that certain

Document No. 2008271042 recorded September 8, 2008 Official Records in the Office of the
Recorder of Alameda County, State of California being more particularly described as follows:

COMMENCING at the southwesterly corner of said Parcel 2 (262 M 17) being a point on the
easterly line of that certain parcel described as "Parcel 22" in that certain grant deed to the San
Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District recorded July 19, 2007 as Document No.
2007265014 being also the northwesterly corner of that certain parcel of land as described in
that certain grant deed to the Alameda County Flood Control & Water Conservation District,
recorded June 20, 1989 as Document No. 89165238 Official Records in the Office of the
Recorder of Alameda County, State of California; thence along the southerly line of said Parcel
2 (262 M 17) being the northerly line of said Alameda County Flood Control & Water
Conservation District (89165238) North 80° 46' 51" East 50.89 feet to point of non-tangency of
a curve concave southwesterly to which a radial line bears North 63° 36' 28" East being the
POINT OF BEGINNING; thence through the interior of said Parcel 2 (262 M 17) the
following three (3) courses: along said curve concave southwesterly having a radius of 620.00
feet northwesterly through a central angle of 0° 29' 03" an arc length of 5.24 feet; North 80° 46'
51" East 31.57 feet; South 09° 13' 09" East 5.00 feet to a point on said southerly line of said
Parcel 2 (262 M 17) being the northerly line of said Alameda County Flood Control & Water
Conservation District (89165238); South 80° 46' 51" West 30.00 feet to the POINT OF
BEGINNING.

Containing 154 square feet of land (0.004 acre) more or less.

A Plat Map is attached hereto and made a part hereof.

This description is based on record, on file documents and field survey measurements.
Bearings and distances are based on the California Coordinate System of 1983 (CCS83) Zone
III, 1998.5 Epoch. Distances are grid distances, to obtain ground level distances multiply by
1.0000611.



PARCEL 2
PM 7856
262 M 17

519-1351-035
J-1061

MEPT SKYWAY COURT LLC
2008-271042

CURVE TABLE
CURVE RADIUS DELTA LENGTH

Cl 620.00' 0'29'03" 5.24'

J-1061-1A

CAD FILE NO1. WSX-J-1061 -3A.DWG

MEPT SKYWAY COURT LLC (DOC. 2008-271042),
TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT.

J-1061-2A

N09• 13.0g.'
W5.00'

J-1061-3A
TEMPORARY

CONSTRUCTION
EASEMENT
154 sq.ft.

0.004 acre

BEARINGS AND DISTANCES ARE BASED ON THE CALIFORNIA COORDINATE SYSTEM OF
1983 (CCS83) ZONE 3, 1998.5 EPOCH . DISTANCES ARE GRID DISTANCES, TO OBTAIN
GROUND LEVEL DISTANCES MULTIPLY BY 1.0000611.

5

B

SCALE: 1"=2V DATE: 08-04-09

0' 20' 40'

CO. ALA.

PLAT MAP

RTE. WSx Sheet 1 of 1

DR. NO. WSX_J-1061-3A



Exhibit C Page 3 of 3 J-1061-3A

TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT

This temporary construction easement is for a period during construction as part of the San
Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District's Warm Springs Extension Project in the city of
Fremont, County of Alameda, State of California.

BART will provide the property owner thirty (30) days written notice prior to commencing any
activities in the temporary construction easement area ("Commencement Notice"). The
temporary construction easement will expire eight (8) months after BART delivers the
Commencement Notice or on December 3 I, 2015, whichever occurs first.



FUNDING SUMMARY - WARM SPRINGS EXTENSION PROGRAM

Baseline Current
PROJECT ELEMENT Budget Forecast REMARKS

8/4/09

ENVIRONMENTAL , ENGINEERING AND
CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT

Design $59 ,312,460 $63,958,436

Construction Management $30,045,000 $30,045,000

Environmental Clearance $3,600,715 $3,724,199 Completed

TOTAL E, E & CM $92 ,958,175 $97 ,727,635

CONSTRUCTION

Fremont Subway $282,000,000 $164,100,660

Line, Track, Station & Systems $376,000,000 $362,100,000

Misc. Construction Contracts $0 $12,000,000

TOTAL CONSTRUCTION $658,000 ,000 $538 ,200,660

BART SERVICES

District-Furnished Materials $0 $8 ,000,000

BART Force Account Work $0 $7,000,000

TOTAL BART SERVICES $0 $15,000,000

PROGRAM COSTS

Program Costs ( HazMat , Consulting, Staff, $55,871,020 $71,560,822

Insurance , Financing Costs and Environmental

Mitigation)

Right-Of-Way Acquisitions $80,394,486 $79,474,747 Expended $46,927,192 as of end of May09.

Contingency $2,776 ,319 $88 ,036,136

TOTAL PROGRAM COSTS $139,041 ,825 $239 ,071,705

TOTAL FUNDING $890,000 ,000 $890 ,000,000

G \Gm\Warm Spnng-San Jos, Capital Program\Warm Springs\P,og,,m Funding Summary\WSX Program Funding Summary 080409.x1,



EXHIBIT

MEPT Skyway Court LLC

PERMANENT FEE TAKE,
PERMANENT EASEMENT &

TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION
EASEMENT



EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

GE L MANAGER A GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D:
Approve and forward to the Board

DATE: BOARD INITIATED IT . NO

Originator/Prepared by: Joseph Basuino General Counsel Controll r r District Secretary BARC
Dept: Real Estate , ext. 6852

Signat /D 8/5J07 1 [ ] { 1

Status: Routed
TITLE:

Date Crea ed: 07/29/2009

Condemnation of Real Property for WSX Project, BART Parcel # J-2036-1A and
J-2036-3A

NARRATIVE:

PURPOSE:
To adopt by a two-thirds vote of the entire Board the attached Resolution of Necessity to
Condemn fee simple and temporary easement interest in real property located at 2090 Warm
Springs Court, Fremont, California 94539. This property is required for the Warm Springs
Extension Project.

DISCUSSION:
The San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District ("BART") proposes to purchase certain real
property interests for the purpose of constructing a rail extension from the existing Fremont
Station site south to the Warm Springs District in Fremont ("WSX" or the "Project"). The
Project requires the acquisition of approximately 9,625 square feet in fee and of approximately
2,797 square feet in temporary construction easement of a 2.34+ acre property owned by Pacifica
Investments, Inc. ("Pacifica"). The property is located at 2090 Warm Springs Court, Fremont,
California 94539 (BART Parcel #J-2036-1A and J-2036-3A or the "Subject Parcel").

The Board certified a California Environmental Quality Act ("CEQA") Final Environmental
Impact Report ("FEIR") on September 15, 1992, and a Supplemental Environmental Impact
Report ("SEIR") on June 26, 2003, adopting the Project on those respective dates. Thereafter,
the Federal Transit Administration ("FTA"), as lead federal agency, and BART released a Final
Environmental Impact Statement ("FEIS") for the Warm Springs Extension Project in July 2006.
The FTA issued a Record of Decision on October 24, 2006.

The proposed use of the Subject Parcel is for BART system trackway and appurtenances. Project
features proposed on or near this parcel have been specifically planned and located in an attempt
to meet Project needs in the most beneficial and least environmentally harmful way possible.

The uses to be located on the Subject Parcel, particularly the trackway, are necessary for the
successful construction of the Project and the safe and efficient operation of the BART system.
The Subject Parcel is uniquely suited to support these Project purposes.



The offer required by Section 7267.2 of the Government Code has been made to the owners of
record of the Subject Parcel on December 11, 2008. The estimated market value of the required
property interests in the Subject Parcel is $1,161,800.00.

To date, negotiations appear to be at an impasse . The property owners have been notified of the
Board hearing on August 13, 2009.

In order to proceed with the recommended condemnation, the Board must determine each of the
following:

1. The public interest and necessity require the proposed project;

2. The proposed project is planned or located in a manner that will be most
compatible with the greatest public good and the least private injury;

3. The proposed property acquisition is necessary for said project; and

4. Whether the offer required by Government Code section 7267. 2 has been made to
all owners of record , or the offer has not been made because the owner cannot be
located with reasonable diligence.

FISCAL IMPACT:

The $1,161,800.00 required for the acquisition of Parcel # J-2036-1A and J-2036-3A is proposed
to come from Project 02EC, ROW Acquisition. The Office of the Controller/Treasurer certifies
that funds are currently available to meet this obligation. Funds for the purchase will come from
the following source:

CTC Traffic Congestion Relief Program (TCRP) -WSX 55N: $ 1,161,800.00

As of month end 5/24/09, $45,131,543 is available for commitment from this fund source for this
Project, and $13,416,462 has been committed by BART to date . There are $ 1,908,650 pending
commitments in BART' s financial management system . This action will commit an additional
$ 1,161,800 . 00, leaving an uncommitted balance of $28 ,644,631 in this fund source.

There is no fiscal impact on available unprogrammed District reserves.

ALTERNATIVES: Withdraw the condemnation action and proceed with negotiations without
the backing of eminent domain. Withdrawal of the condemnation action may result in the
property not being available for Project construction when required and exposing BART to
additional escalation on the capital cost of the WSX Project.

RECOMMENDATIONS: Adoption of the attached Resolution of Necessity to condemn the
Real Property.

Condemnation of Real Property for WSX Project, BART Parcel # J-2036-1A and J-2036-3A 2



MOTION : Adopt the attached, "Resolution of Necessity to Condemn Real Property; Make
Findings and Determinations; Authorize Eminent Domain Proceedings and Application for
Possession Prior to Judgment for BART Parcels J-2036-1A and J-2036-3A; Draw and Deposit
Warrant." (Two-thirds vote required.)

Condemnation of Real Property for WSX Project, BART Parcel # J-2036-1A and J-2036-3A 3



BEFORE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY TO CONDEMN
REAL PROPERTY; MAKE FINDINGS AND
DETERMINATIONS; AUTHORIZE EMINENT Resolution No.
DOMAIN PROCEEDINGS AND APPLICATION
FOR POSSESSION PRIOR TO JUDGMENT FOR

BART PARCELS J-2036-1A AND J-2036-3A;

DRAW AND DEPOSIT WARRANT I)

Recitals

1. The San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District ("BART or District") is undertaking

the construction of the Warm Springs Extension Project (the "Project"). The BART Board of

Directors ("Board") certified a California Environmental Quality Act ("CEQA") Final

Environmental Impact Report ("FEIR") on September 15, 1992. The District prepared a

Supplemental Environmental Impact Report ("SEIR") for the purpose of updating the 1992 FEIR

due to changed circumstances and certain revisions to the Project since 1992. On June 26, 2003,

following a public hearing, the Board certified the SEIR and adopted the Project.

2. The Federal Transit Administration ("FTA") and BART released a Final Environmental

Impact Statement ("FEIS") for the Warm Springs Extension Project in July of 2006. The FTA

issued a Record of Decision on October 24, 2006, which determined that the National Environmental

Policy Act ("NEPA") requirements and other federal requirements for the Project have been

satisfied.

3. The Project requires the acquisition of certain property owned by Pacifica Investments,

Inc. that is defined in paragraph 5 of these Recitals as the Subject Property.

4. The District has complied with all requirements of CEQA and NEPA for the Project.



5. The District desires to acquire for public use, by exercise of the power of eminent

domain, property interests, to wit, fee title and temporary construction easement, together with all

improvements situated thereon and together with all rights appurtenant thereto, to certain real

property owned in fee simple by Pacifica Investments, Inc., as its interests appear of record, which

real property, or interests in property, is located at 2090 Warm Springs Court., Fremont, California,

94539, and is identified as BART Parcel Numbers J-2036-1A and J-2036-3A (Assessor's Parcel

Number 519-0850-003-02), and is more particularly described and shown in Exhibits A and B, attached

hereto and incorporated herein by this reference (the "Subject Property"). Parcel J-2036-1A is to be

acquired in fee, together with any improvements thereon. Parcel J-2036-3A is to be acquired as a

temporary construction easement.

6. The Board of Directors constitutes the governing body of the District and is authorized by

Sections 28953, 29010, and 29031 of the California Public Utilities Code to acquire the Subject

Property by eminent domain.

7. The District has tendered a written offer to the owner or owners of record to purchase the

Subject Property for the fair market value, and has sent to the owner or owners written notice of the

intent to adopt this resolution of necessity.

8. The Board of Directors has given due consideration to all oral and documentary evidence

presented and has found that the acquisition of the Subject Property is required by the public interest

and necessity for rapid transit purposes, more particularly to construct the Project and all incidents

thereto.

Now, therefore, by vote of two-thirds or more of its members, the Board of Directors of the

San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District does find and resolve that:



1. The public interest and necessity require the proposed Project;

2. The proposed Project is planned and located in the manner which will be most

compatible with the greatest public good and the least private injury;

3. The Subject Property is necessary for the proposed Project;

4. The offer required by Section 7267.2 of the California Government Code has been

made to all owners of record of the Subject Property, or the offer has not been made

because the owner cannot be located with reasonable diligence;

5. The District has complied with all conditions and statutory requirements, including

those prescribed by CEQA, that are necessary to exercise the power of eminent domain

to acquire the Subject Property;

6. The Subject Property is being acquired for a compatible use under California Code of

Civil Procedure Section 1240.510 in that the District's use of the Subject Property will

not interfere with or impair the continued use of the Subject Property for public utilities

as they now exist or may reasonably be expected to exist in the future; and

7. The Subject Property is being acquired for a more necessary public use under California

Code of Civil Procedure Section 1240.610 in that the District's use of the Subject

Property is a more necessary public use than the use to which the property is

appropriated.

Special counsel, Erickson, Beasley & Hewitt, are hereby AUTHORIZED AND

EMPOWERED:

To acquire in the name of the San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District, by

condemnation, the Subject Property in accordance with the provisions of the Eminent Domain Law,

the Code of Civil Procedure and the Constitution of California;



To prepare and prosecute in the name of the San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District

such proceedings in the proper court as are necessary for such acquisition; and

To deposit the probable amount of just compensation, based on an appraisal, and to apply to

said court for an order permitting the San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District to take

immediate possession and use the Subject Property for said public uses and purposes.

The General Manager of the San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District is hereby

AUTHORIZED AND EMPOWERED:

To draw a warrant in the amount as determined by an appraisal of the fair market value of the

Subject Property, made payable on California Transportation Commission (CTC) Traffic Congestion

Relief Program (TCRP)-WSX Fund 55N, said warrant to be made payable to State of California--

Condemnation Deposits Fund, and deliver said warrant to said special counsel or wire said sum

directly to the State of California Treasurer's Office, to be deposited with said payee as security for

the order for possession hereinbefore authorized.



Exhibit A Page 1 of 2 J-2036-1A

LEGAL DESCRIPTION
PACIFICA INVESTMENTS, INC.

PORTION OF APN 519-0850-003-02
ALAMEDA COUNTY

CITY OF FREMONT, CALIFORNIA

August 4, 2009

Being a portion of that certain real property described as Parcel One in Document No.
2008013661 recorded January 18, 2008 Official Records in the Office of the Recorder of
Alameda County, State of California being more particularly described as follows:

BEGINNING at the southwesterly corner of said Parcel One (2008013661) being a point on

the easterly line of that certain parcel described as "Parcel 24" in that certain grant deed to the
Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority recorded December 11, 2002 as Document No.
2002578558 Official Records in the Office of the Recorder of Alameda County, State of
California; thence along the westerly line of said Parcel One (2008013661) being the easterly

line of said "Parcel 24" (2002578558) North 22° 28' 20" West 158.37 feet to the northwesterly

corner of said Parcel One (2008013661); thence along the northerly line of said Parcel One
(2008013661) being the southerly line of that certain parcel of land described as "Parcel 2" in

that certain grant deed to Radonich, Living Trust recorded July 01, 1996 as Document No.

96160146 and in that certain Quitclaim Deed Trust Transfer recorded August 20, 2001 as

Document No. 2001309153 Official Records in the Office of the Recorder of Alameda County,
State of California, North 52° 39' 17" East 61.58 feet to a point of non-tangency of a curve

concave northeasterly to which a radial line bears South 69° 16' 01" West; thence through the

interior of said curve concave northeasterly having a radius of 15,514.52 feet southeasterly

through a central angle of 0° 36' 21" an arc length of 164.05 feet; thence South 25° 58' 56"
East 19.13 feet to a point on the southerly line of said Parcel One (2008013661) being the

northerly line of that certain parcel of land described in a Grant Deed to James Johns and

Audrey E. Johns, Trustees, The Johns Family Trust, recorded December 30, 2008 as Document
No. 2008362172 Official Records in the Office of the Recorder of Alameda County, State of

California; thence along said southerly line of said Parcel One (2008013661) South 76° 44' 05"
West 55.55 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING.

Containing 9,625 square feet of land (0.221 acre) more or less.

A Plat Map is attached hereto and made a part hereof.

This description is based on record, on file documents and field survey measurements. Bearings
and distances are based on the California Coordinate System of 1983 (CCS83) Zone III, 1998.5
Epoch. Distances are grid distances, to obtain ground level distances multiply by 1.0000611.



519-0850-002-09
J-2035

RADONICH, LIVING TRUSTS
DOC. 2001309153

DOC. 96160146
PARCEL 2

519-0850-003-02

J-2036

PACIFICA INVESTMENTS, INC.
DOC. 2008013661

J-2036-3A

1=164.05' R=15514.52' A 0 36'21 "

J-2036-1A
9,625 sq.ft.
0.221 acres

N22'28'20"W 158.37'

519-0850-004
J-2037

JOHNS FAMILY TRUST
DOC. 2008-362172

CJ-2037-1

10' WIDE PIPELINE ESMT.
RE:1816 IM:69

P.O.B.--) V T f J-2029

DOC. 2002578558
PARCEL TWENTY-FOUR

U.P.R.R. V-11/2, NO. 10-15)

0'__ -- _- 40'- -- __-80'

CAD FILE NO. WSX-J-2036-1.DWG

PACIFICA INVESTMENTS, INC. (DOC. 2008013661),
FEE TAKE AREA.

BEARINGS AND DISTANCES ARE BASED ON THE CALIFORNIA COORDINATE SYSTEM OF
1983 (CCS83) ZONE 3. 1998.5 EPOCH. DISTANCES ARE GRID DISTANCES , TO OBTAIN
GROUND LEVEL DISTANCES MULTIPLY BY 1.0000611.

5

B

SCALE: 1"=40' DATE: 08-04-09

CO. ALA.

PLAT MAP

RTE. WSX Sheet 1 of 1

DR. NO. WSX-J-2036-1A



Exhibit B Page 1 of 3 J-2036-3A

LEGAL DESCRIPTION
PACIFICA INVESTMENTS, INC.

PORTION OF APN 519-0850-003-02
ALAMEDA COUNTY

CITY OF FREMONT, CALIFORNIA

August 4, 2009

Being a portion of that certain real property described as Parcel One in Document No.
2008013661 recorded January 18, 2008 Official Records in the Office of the Recorder of
Alameda County, State of California being more particularly described as follows:

COMMENCING at the southwesterly corner of said Parcel One (2008013661) being a point
on the easterly line of that certain parcel described as "Parcel 24" in that certain grant deed to
the Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority recorded December 11, 2002 as Document No.
2002578558 Official Records in the Office of the Recorder of Alameda County, State of

California; thence along the southerly line of said Parcel One (2008013661) being the northerly
line of that certain parcel of land described in a Grant Deed to James Johns and Audrey E.

Johns, Trustees, The Johns Family Trust, recorded December 30, 2008 as Document No.
2008362172 Official Records in the Office of the Recorder of Alameda County, State of

California; North 76° 44' 05" East 55.55 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING; thence through

the interior of said Parcel (2008013661) North 25° 58' 56" East 19.13 to a point of non-

tangency of a curve concave northeasterly to which a radial line bears South 69° 52' 31" West;

thence along said curve concave northeasterly having a radius of 15,514.52 feet northeasterly

through a central angle of 0° 36' 21" an arc length of 164.05 feet to a point on the northerly line

of said Parcel One (2008013661) being the southerly line of that certain parcel described as

"Parcel 2" in that certain grant deed to Radonich, Living Trust recorded July 01, 1996 as

Document No. 96160146 and in that certain Quitclaim Deed Trust Transfer recorded August

20, 2001 as Document No. 2001309153 Official Records in the Office of the Recorder of

Alameda County, State of California; thence along the northerly line of said Parcel One
(2008013661) being the southerly line of said Radonich, Living Trust (96160146 and

20011309153) North 52° 39' 17" East 15.65 feet to a point of non-tangency of a curve concave

northeasterly to which a radial line bears South 69° 15' 10" West; thence through the interior of
said Parcel One (2008013661) along said curve concave northeasterly having a radius of

15,529.52 feet southeasterly through a central angle of 0° 37' 10" an are length of 167.89 feet;

thence South 25° 58' 56" East 21.80 feet to a point on the southerly line of said Parcel One

(2008013661) being the northerly line of said Johns Family Trust (2008362172); thence along
said southerly line of said Parcel One (2008013661) South 76° 44' 05" West 15.38 feet to the
POINT OF BEGINNING.

Containing 2,797 square feet of land (0.064 acre) more or less.

A Plat Map is attached hereto and made a part hereof.

This description is based on record, on file documents and field survey measurements. Bearings
and distances are based on the California Coordinate System of 1983 (CCS83) Zone III, 1998.5
Epoch. Distances are grid distances, to obtain ground level distances multiply by 1.0



519-0850-002-09

J-2035

RADONICH , LIVING TRUSTS
DOC. 2001309153 1-U-)

1- a)DOC. 96160146
PARCEL 2 ;z

J-2035-3A

N52'39' 17"E
15.65'

CAD FILE NO. WSX-J-2036-3A.DWG

519-0850-003-02

J-2036

PACIFICA INVESTMENTS, INC.
DOC. 2008013661 N25'58'56"W

21.80
L=167.89' R=15529.52' A=' 37' 10"

J-2036-3A

I

PACIFICA INVESTMENTS, INC. (DOC. 2008013661),
TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION AREA.

BEARINGS AND DISTANCES ARE BASED ON THE CALIFORNIA COORDINATE SYSTEM OF
1983 (CCS83) ZONE 3. 1998.5 EPOCH. DISTANCES ARE GRID DISTANCES, TO OBTAIN
GROUND LEVEL DISTANCES MULTIPLY BY 1.0000611. SCALE: 1"=40' DATE: 08-04-09

519-0850-004
J-2037

JOHNS FAMILY TRUST
DOC. 2008-362172

0' 40' 80'

PLAT MAP

CO. ALA. RTE. WSX Sheet 1 of 1

DR. NO. WSX-J-2036-3A



Exhibit B Page 3 of 3 J-2036-3A

TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT

This temporary construction easement is for a period during construction as part of the San
Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District's Warm Springs Extension Project in the city of
Fremont, County of Alameda, State of California.

BART will provide the property owner thirty (30) days written notice prior to commencing any
activities in the temporary construction easement area ("Commencement Notice"). The
temporary construction easement will expire two (2) years after BART delivers the
Commencement Notice or on December 31, 2015, whichever occurs first.



FUNDING SUMMARY - WARM SPRINGS EXTENSION PROGRAM

Baseline Current

PROJECT ELEMENT Budget Forecast REMARKS

8/4/09

ENVIRONMENTAL , ENGINEERING AND

CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT

Design $59 ,312,460 $63,958,436

Construction Management $30,045,000 $30,045,000

Environmental Clearance $3,600,715 $3,724,199 Completed

TOTAL E, E & CM $92,958,175 $97 ,727,635

CONSTRUCTION

Fremont Subway $282,000,000 $164,100,660

Line, Track, Station & Systems $376,000,000 $362,100,000

Misc. Construction Contracts $0 $12,000,000

TOTAL CONSTRUCTION $658,000 ,000 $538,200,660

BART SERVICES

District-Furnished Materials $0 $8 ,000,000

BART Force Account Work $0 $7,000,000

TOTAL BART SERVICES $0 $ 15,000,000

PROGRAM COSTS

Program Costs ( HazMat, Consulting , Staff, $55,871,020 $71,560,822

Insurance , Financing Costs and Environmental

Mitigation)
---------------

Right-Of-Way Acquisitions $80,394,486 $79,474,747 Expended $46,927,192 as of end of May09.

Contingency, $2,776,319 $88,036,136

TOTAL PROGRAM COSTS $139 ,041,825 $239 ,071,705

TOTAL FUNDING $890,000,000 $890,000,000

G:\GrmWarm Spring-San Jose Capital ProgramkWarm Springs\Program Funding Summary\WSX Program Funding Summary 080409.xAs



ONICH, LIVING TRUS

iTiuiii u, uput n iM ninui rt nm mw -v717'i„ umeill T1iI,nWi II l L=1i m mur n t uutL... wtL L,r
j^r ♦rr„aiauiui^mm^n ,^aurumunuurummnmrmmu^aumranananurumuu ►ui^im►inun^urrauucmrmnrunuu^^urinNnu^u^ ,nnn,uururaauumaaiu,aruruuumn

UT
Illrri!!(nlllrnnilUn ( IAt,Ihgi,plUflptin fin(ninilimtnml ; l'IUlU!!1i11r7ggttlt4tgtrU1 111rn;ilnpl^tlitm^rl;lttUirll, ((Gnn1^:11nlrnrrlnnlnGlG".hipnllnqlUlUINIUIn!'.Itllnnrlllnlllntrnilllnlt^irlilnnltUlGtUtiiu^i ;^iTrlitil>;ittifl1111pri1i111rlti+li6lii;riluflGnthll« 111nrrri^tnitU^nlii

.X^(^^a(i,^mma•Inn^+rr^nrtu,i,,hal,^iJm•.•, ^. +^+m^^dir,.^-11Fa&ihl-^,rr1.,^ 1^^rR^n' I,M.In^f^{{I .̂ri^^ .',^ ^.*^r^^.h-tuFu^+66},^ivlt6u'^^ln.^ . ^1•^IU,;^^^.L ill,^lill^^li^1^!^,^f..^,;,.,^,^ ;, 1^„lll.,•11,L117t^1i!^^^I,l allL . i^3il ili ^^i i.. `i^^.l.. ^r,7.,4^11Yfa.1,N^.^li:ia. ^n.^J

EXHIBIT

PACIFICA INVESTMENTS, INC.

PERMANENT FEE TAKE, &
TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION

EASEMENT



EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

G L MANAGER P OVAL: GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D:

DATE :c BOARD I I EDT O

Origins or/Prepared by: Peter Y Ho oshi General Counsel Cont er/Tr
Dept: NMAA 1

D trict Secretary BARC
,

^Lignatur Da ] I
ou

( ] [ ]

Actuarial Statement of Potential Change to Retirement rind Postretirement Benefit for
District Employees for Money Purchase Pension Plan 1.627% (California Gov't Code

Section 7507). (For information.)

NARRATIVE:

Suspension of Money Purchase Pension Plan 1.627% Contribution.

This is an informational item. No action is required at this time.

This item is being introduced today because the District is considering a suspension of the
so-called 1.627% portion of the Money Purchase Pension Plan contribution for represented and
non-represented employees through FY13. This change would trigger California Government
Code Section 7507, which requires that the legislative body have , "secure[d] the services of an
actuary to provide a statement of the actuarial impact upon future annual costs, including normal
costs and any additional accrued liability ," and that the future costs of changes in retirement
benefits or other postemployment benefits, as determined by the actuary, "be made public at a
public meeting at least two weeks prior to the adoption of any changes ." Today' s meeting is to
satisfy that requirement.

The actuaries have calculated the impact of the suspension for each of these groups within the
District. As shown in the chart on the attached actuarial study, the changes contemplated impact
only FY 13 for AFSCME and non-sworn members of BPOA and BPMA, FY 12 and 13 for SEIU
and ATU, and FY 10 - 13 for non-represented employees. This change will reduce costs to the
District in those years.

Suspension of District 1.627% Contribution to the Money Purchase Pension Plan (MPPP)

The District currently makes a contribution of 1.627% of eligible earnings for each employee
into a tax-favored savings plan called the Money Purchase Pension Plan (MPPP). The plan itself
is subject to IRS regulations that reinforce its intended use as retirement savings. Balances
already accrued in MPPP accounts would, of course, be untouched, and the accounts would
remain open to receive annual contributions that can be elected by employees as an optional
disposition for certain accrued sick leave, holiday, and vacation balances.

Actuarial Analysis and Cost/Savings



Actuarial Statement of Potential Change to Retirement and Postretirement Benefit for District Employees for Money PL

An actuarial statement for the suspension of the District 1.627% contribution to the Money
Purchase Pension Plan for all groups described above has been provided from Keenan &
Associates (Keenan), the District's actuary for benefits issues. Future annual costs beyond the
term of the proposed 4-year labor contracts are not provided in the actuarial statement that has
been made available to the public since the contribution is being suspended but not eliminated.
An actuary from Keenan & Associates will be available to answer questions about the analysis at

a future meeting when the Board will be asked to consider adopting this change in benefits.



Keenan
August 7, 2009

Mr. Peter Horikoshi
Supervisor, Human Resources Programs , Benefits
San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District
300 Lakeside Drive, 20`h Floor
Oakland , CA 94612

2355 Crenshaw Blvd. 310 212-3344

Suite 200 800 444-9995

Torrance, CA 90501 310 212-0360 fax

www.keenan.com

License No. 0451271

RE: Work Directive #6 - Money Purchase Pension Plan - Additional Contribution

Dear Peter:

We have calculated the present value of the additional Money Purchase Pension Plan (MPPP)
contribution as of July 1, 2009 for the next four fiscal years ending on June 30.

The calculation was based on the following:

• Census data received on August 4, 2009

• Plan document for the San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District Money Purchase Pension
Plan (As Amended and Restated Effective January 1, 2006)

• Additional contribution formula of 1.627% of Payroll

• Eligible Payroll for the Union as determined under Section 3.01(b) of the Plan
• The following received salary increases:

o Non-reps in January 2009
o Others in July 2008

• Salary remains constant in the projection period

• Inflation rate of 3.0%, same as OPEB. This rate was used to index the salary limitation under
Code Section 401(a)(17).

• All other assumptions were the same as those used in the OPEB valuation as shown in the
Mercer report as of June 30, 2008

The following table shows the results of our analysis:

Number of
Employees

Present

FY 2009 /2010

Value as of July 1,

FY 2010/2011

Additi2009 of the

FY 2011 /2012

onal Employer

FY 2012/2013 TOTAL
AFS 206 - - - 193,894 $193 ,894
ATU 894 - - 614,848 539,328 $ 1,154,176
BPM 5 - - - 5,980 $ 5,980
BPO 76 - - - 42,844 $ 42,844
BPMS 43 - - - - $ 0
BPOS 145 - - - - $ 0
NON 399 652,402 566,686 489,585 422,867 $2,131 ,540
SEI 1444 - - 1,116,462 971,273 $ 2,087 , 735
Total 3212 $ 652 ,402 $ 566,686 $ 2,220 ,895 $ 2,176,186 $ 5,616,169



Peter Horikoshi
August 7, 2009
Page 2

Please feel free to contact us with any questions.

Sincerely,

Christine S. Hough , FSA, EA, MAAA

Assistant Vice President

cc: Ju Anderson, Keenan & Associates
Jovita Juanillo, Keenan & Associates
Peter McNamara, Keenan & Associates
Steve Gedestad , Keenan & Associates



SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

Memorandum

TO: Board of Directors

FROM : General Manager

DATE : August 7, 2009

SUBJECT: Resolution to Adopt Citizen Oversight for the BART Police Department

Public comment on the draft citizen oversight model (the "Model") for the BART Police
Department that was discussed at the Special Board Meeting on July 30 will be accepted
through Friday, August 7, 2009. The BART Police Department Review Committee and
its Subcommittee are scheduled to meet on Monday, August 10 to consider comments
submitted by the public and to make any final revisions to the Model. The final draft
Model will be considered for adoption at the BART Board of Directors meeting on
Thursday, August 13.

The final draft Model, a proposed Resolution in the Matter of Creating Citizen Oversight
of the BART Police Department and, draft legislative language to amend the BART Act
will be forwarded to the Board by next Tuesday. The public will be able to view these
documents on the BART website by noon on Tuesday, August 11. The website can be
accessed by using the following link: http://www.bart.gov/about/bod/meetings_aspx

Please contact me or Marcia deVaughn at (510) 464-6126 if you need additional
information.

cc: Board Appointed Officers
Deputy General Manager
Executive Staff



EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D:
No

DATE:

Originator/Prepared by. Marcia E deVa
Dept: General Manager

Signature/Date:

Status : Routed
IL:

BARC

Resolution to Adopt Citizen Oversight for the BART Police Department

NARRATIVE:

PURPOSE: To obtain Board authorization to seek necessary legislative changes to Public
Utilities Code Section 28500 et. seq. (the "BART Act") that are required in order to implement
the recommended citizen oversight model for the BART Police Department (the "Model"), and
subject to successful amendment of the BART Act, adoption of the citizen oversight for the
BART Police Department. Legislative changes include amending Public Utilities Code Section
28767 to allow the Board to create a sixth position of Independent Police Auditor that reports
directly to the Board of Directors. Additionally, the BART Act would be amended to incorporate
a role for the Independent Police Auditor, the Citizen Board and the Board of Directors in
instituting discipline of BART police officers.

DISCUSSION: On January 12, 2009, the Board of Directors established the BART Police
Department Review Committee (the "Committee") in response to the fatal shooting by a BART
police officer that occurred at Fruitvale Station on New Year's Day. One of several priorities the
Committee was tasked to advance by the Board was to research citizen oversight of police
departments and seek public input on a model of citizen oversight that could be implemented at
BART.

To become educated about citizen oversight models, the Committee reviewed literature and met
with citizen oversight professionals as well as other interested stakeholders. On May 2, the
Committee hosted a community forum on citizen oversight where professionals discussed the
topic and presented information regarding oversight systems in five Northern California
jurisdictions. The Committee also presented its first draft model and sought public comment at
the meeting. On May 6, the Committee convened a Subcommittee (the "Subcommittee") to
revise the draft model with input from the public. The Subcommittee included two BART
Directors, the General Manager, three members of the community at large, a consultant to the
Committee, and the presidents of the two BART Police Associations.

After discussing the elements of a BART model in numerous open meetings, the Subcommittee
finalized a revised draft model for presentation to the public at a Special Board Meeting on the
evening of July 30 and began a public comment period that extended to August 7. The revised



draft model includes the creation of a Board appointed Independent Police Auditor position and a
Citizen Board. The Office of the Independent Police Auditor will investigate and make
recommendations regarding citizen complaints against BART police officers to the Citizen
Board. The Independent Police Auditor, in consultation with the Citizen Board will also review
the procedures, practices and training of the Police Department and recommend changes, as
appropriate. The model also incorporates roles for the Independent Police Auditor, Citizen
Board and the BART Board of Directors in instituting discipline for police officers.

Legislative changes to the BART Act are required to establish the Independent Police Auditor
position with a direct reporting relationship to the Board of Directors and to provide a role for the
Auditor, Citizen Board and Board of Directors in the disciplinary process for police officers. In
order to advance the process of amending the BART Act to effectuate these changes, the Board
must adopt a Resolution to create citizen oversight of the BART Police Department and
authorizes staff to seek changes to the BART Act.

FISCAL IMPACT: The FY10 Operating Budget includes $499,781 to establish the Office of
the Independent Police Auditor (3 FTE) and to support Citizen Board related expenses.

ALTERNATIVES : Do not adopt the attached Resolution to create citizen oversight of the
BART Police Department as outlined in the attached draft model or authorize staff to seek
amendment to the BART Act.

RECOMMENDATION: Adopt the following motion.

MOTION: Approve the attached Resolution in the Matter of Creating Citizen Oversight of the

BART Police Department.

Resolution toAdopt Citizen Oversight 2



EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

Z7AGEM:L:L GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D:
Approve and Forward to E&O Committee

DATE : BOARD INIT TED ITE : No C\ I
Origi tor/Pre by: L Fisher General Cpunsel C of rea istrict Secretary

3I0'I L^^
ToSi n ture/Date :

[
1 [ 1 o

Status: Rowed
T ITLE:

C.,

Date r ated: 07/21/2009
I

Sweeping Services at Various BART Parking Lots and Garages, RFP No. 6M3110A

NARRATIVE:

PURPOSE:
Request the Board to authorize the General Manager to execute Agreement No. 6M3 11 OA, to Provide
Sweeping Services at various BART Parking Lots and Garages (Zone 1 and/or Zone 2), with Webco
Sweeping, LLC. for a total compensation not to exceed $1,351,107.40 for a five year period.

DISCUSSION:
This Agreement will provide for sweeping services for station parking lots, parking structures,
driveways, access roads, bus lanes, vehicular underpasses, yard and shop parking lots. The District
facilities maintained under this agreement were divided into two zones for bidding purposes. The zones
were essentially C and R lines for Zone 1 and A, K, L, M, and W lines for Zone 2. This would allow
smaller firms to bid on only one zone. Advance Notices were mailed to five (5) prospective proposers
that had submitted technical proposals under the original Request for Proposals (RFP) No. 6M3110. The
technical proposals received under the original RFP No. 6M3 110 were deemed to be non-responsive and
the sweeping services were re-bid under RFP No. 6M3110A. RFP No. 6M3110A was advertised in
various local publications on June 6, 2009. The Request for Proposals was mailed to six (6) firms that
had requested the documents. A pre-bid meeting and site visits were conducted on June 17, 2009 with all
six prospective proposers attending. Proposals for this agreement were received on July 14, 2009 from
three companies, Webco Sweeping, LLC; Universal Sweeping Services; and Universal Building
Services.

A Selection Committee, including representatives from Contract Administration, Maintenance Support,
and Office of Civil Rights departments, conducted technical evaluations and price analysis of the
proposals. Proposers submitted technical and price proposals separately. Only those proposers whose
technical qualifications met the District's requirements were eligible for review of their price proposals
by the Committee. Technical proposals were reviewed for compliance with the minimum technical
requirements set forth in the RFP. These requirements included items such as experience, personnel
qualifications, possession of equipment in good order and availability of operating crews to perform
work simultaneously in multiple locations. All three proposals were determined to have met the District's
minimum technical requirements. The committee then opened and evaluated the three price proposals, as
shown:

Proposer Zone 1 Zone 2 Total
Webco Sweeping, LLC., Morgan Hill, CA $567,480.30 $783,627.10 $1,351,107.40
Universal Building Services, Richmond, CA $645,880.00 $1,061,310.00 $1,707,190.00
Universal Sweeping, San Jose, CA $745,962.14 $1,221,406.04 $1,967,368.18

Webco Sweeping was identified as the proposer with the lowest price proposal for each of Zones 1 and 2,



and therefore the Committee recommends award for services in both Zones 1 and 2 to Webco Sweeping.

The Office of the General Counsel will approve the Agreement as to form.

FISCAL IMPACT:
Funding for this Agreement will include the following estimated expenditure:

FY10 $225,184.56
FY11 $270,221.48
FY12 $270,221.48
FY13 $270,221.48
FY14 $270,221.48
FY15 $ 45,036.92

Funding for this agreement will be provided from FY10 Interim Operating Budget for Cost Center 648,
Maintenance Support. Funding for the subsequent years FYI 1-FYI 5 will be requested in future
operating budget cycles.

ALTERNATIVE:
Failure to award this Agreement would disrupt the continuity of the parking lot sweeping program.
Failure to sweep the parking lots would create unacceptable conditions for our patrons and surrounding
neighbors . Station appearance and general safety would be degraded.

RECOMMENDATION:
On the basis of evaluation by the Selection Committee , staff recommends that the Board of Directors
adopt the following motion:

MOTION:
That the General Manager is authorized to enter into Agreement No. 6M3110A, to Provide Sweeping
Services at Various BART Parking Lots and Garages (Zone 1 and/or 2), with Webco Sweeping, LLC.,for
an amount not to exceed $1,351,107.40 for a period of five years, subject to the District's protest
procedures.

Sweeping Services at Various BART Parking Lots and Garages 2



EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

G AL MANAGER R L: GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REO'D:
Approve and forward to Board of Directors

DATE :
BOARD INITIATED ITEM: No

Originator/P p ed by : Shirley J Ng ra Cou Controller asu strict Secretary C
Dept: TSD

C11
Si nature/Dateg : ]

1

Status: Approved
TITLE:

Dafe Ci eated: 07/03/2009

Increase of Contract Value - Agreement No. 6M8015 Construction Management Services
for the Earthquake Safety Program Parking Structures

NARRATIVE:

PURPOSE:
To obtain the Board's approval for the General Manager to execute a modification to Agreement
No. 6M8015, Construction Management Services for the Earthquake Safety Program Parking
Structures, with The Allen Group/Cooper Pugeda Management, A Joint Venture. The value of
the Agreement would increase the not-to-exceed amount to $4,000,000.

DISCUSSION:

The Board authorized award of Agreement No. 6M8015 in October 25, 2007 to The Allen
Group/Cooper Pugeda Management, a Joint Venture, in an amount not to exceed $2,000,000.
The retrofit of six parking structures was awarded September 25, 2008. Construction
management staffing was based on the premise of working on three garages concurrently, and
then moving onto the next as each of the original three was completed. To date, the Contractor
on the retrofit work has encountered differing site conditions at each parking structure. As the
field conditions do not match the as-built information, additional design and modification of the
retrofit of each structure is resulting in additional construction management coordination,
oversight and documentation. As differing site conditions are affecting the overall construction
schedule, the Contractor has mobilized at all of the parking structures in advance of completing a
garage to minimize the overall impact to the schedule. Working six locations at one time with
the potential for differing site conditions at each parking structure will require additional
construction management services.

Consequently, staff is requesting a $2,000,000 increase to the Agreement for construction
management services, increasing the Agreement to an amount not-to-exceed $4,000,000.

The Office of the General Counsel will approve the Agreement modification as to form.

FISCAL IMPACT:

After execution of this modification, Agreement No. 6M8015 will have a not-to-exceed amount



of $4,000,000. District financial obligations under the Agreement will be subject to Annual
Work Plans (AWPs). Each AWP will have a defined scope of services and separate schedule
and budget. Any AWP assigned for funding under a State or federal grant will include State or
federal requirements. AWPs will be approved only if BART Capital Development and Control
certifies the eligibility of identified funding sources and the Controller/Treasurer certifies the
availability of funding prior to execution of each AWP.

BART's Manager, Earthquake Safety Program, will have the authority to issue AWPs and to
administer Agreement No. 6M8015.

Funding for individual AWPs will be provided from BART's Capital Budget accounts as
evidenced by the issuance of related work orders.

ALTERNATIVES:

The Board could decline to authorize the Agreement modification. Staff would have to seek
other means of furnishing the required construction management services. This would entail
additional time, cost and risk to the Program as minimal construction management oversight on
an active construction contract would occur in the interim.

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends that the Board adopt the following motion:

MOTION:

The General Manager is authorized to execute a modification to Agreement No. 6M8015,
Construction Management Services for the Earthquake Safety Program Parking Strucures, with
The Allen Group/Cooper Pugeda Management, a Joint Venture to increase the not-to-exceed

amount to $4,000,000.

Increase of Contract Value - Agreement No. 6M8015 2



FUNDING SUMMARY - EARTHQUAKE SAFETY PROGRAM

PROJECT ELEMENT
Baseline

Budget

Current

Forecast

as of
5/26/09 EMARKS

ENVIRONMENTAL , ENGINEERING, AND
CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT

GEC (Bechtel Team $105,000,000 $226,200,000
Other GE $81,478. 000 101

Subtotal GE $186,478, 000 $226 ,200,000

CM $61,498,000 $66,570,729
Environmental $1,042,796 $2,198,237

TOTAL E, E & CM $249,018,796 $294 ,968,966

CONSTRUCTION

Transbay Tube
Oakland Ventilation Structure $1,033,000 $1,153,096

Oakland Landside $17,970,000 $10 ,699,433

San Francisco Ferry Plaza
SETS (including Tube liner) $73,037,000 $5 ,605,380

Marine Vibro Demo $101,285,000 $74,896,46-5
Stitching $82,962,000 $0

Aerial Guideways
West Oakland/North Oakland $112,923,000 $101,496,835

Fremont $178,224,000 $124,519,000
Concord $36,500,000 $67,400,000 .

Richmond $80,155,000 $85,700,000
San Francisco/Daly Cit $36,590,000 $33,800,000

Stations (18) $126,961,000 $127,693,208

Other Structures
LMA

_
$5,529,000 $5,265,226

Yds & Shops $12,436,000 $22,318,000
Parking Structures $14,437,000 $8,828,646

At Grade Trackwa $22,361,000 $0

Systems $7,066,000 $18,000,000

TOTAL CONSTRUCTION $909,469,000 $687 ,375,789

PROGRAM COSTS -
Pr gram Costs ( Hazmat, ROW, Consult, Staff) $159,894,204 $236,770,524o

Contingency $32,104, 000 $119 ,661,582

TOTAL PROGRAM COSTS 191 ,998,204 $356,432,106

BASELINE FUNDING $1,350 ,486,000
REVISED FUNDING (1) $1,338 ,776,861

(1) BART funding/costs reduced by $11.5M

8/5/2009



LP7
EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

G L MANAGER APP O )Il

U
9 I: - k-o

GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D:
Approve and forward to Board of Directors

(j j -
DAT : 1-710q N- BOARD INITIATED ITE

OriginatorWre ar y: Thomas Horton
D

G Controller/Trea r strict Secretary B C

Sl natu e/Date : D ? f q q ' ^ tag r ^^ ^ ^ ^ ^

Status : Approved
TLE:

Date a ed: 07/27/2009

Contract No. 15SU-120, BART Earthquake Safety Program Aerial Structures - North
Oakland, Change Order No. 7

NARRATIVE:

PURPOSE:

To authorize the General Manager to execute Change Order No. 7, Differing Site Conditions at
Bents 3, 4 and 5, in an amount not to exceed $340,000, to Contract No. 15SU-120, BART
Earthquake Safety Program Aerial Structures - North Oakland, with California Engineering
Contractors, Inc.

DISCUSSION:

The Board of Directors authorized the General Manager to award Contract No. 15SU-120,
BART Earthquake Safety Program Aerial Structures - North Oakland, to California Engineering
Contractors, Inc., on October 9, 2008. The Contractor began its work on Bents 3, 4 and 5 near
Sycamore and 27th Streets in Oakland, and encountered numerous differing site conditions.
These included excess concrete on foundations, differing rebar configurations in concrete
foundations, and differing pile layouts.

The Contract included an Allowance for Delays Due to Differing Site Conditions in the amount
of $100,000 to address issues such as those that the Contractor encountered. The differing site
conditions are more than anticipated, and the Allowance has now been exhausted. Staff is
requesting this Change Order in an amount not to exceed $340,000 to compensate the Contractor
for the additional work created by the differing site conditions.

Pursuant to Board Rule 5-2.4, Change Orders involving expenditures greater than $200,000
require Board approval.

The Office of the General Counsel will approve this Change Order as to form prior to execution.
The Procurement Department will review this Change Order prior to execution for compliance
with procurement guidelines.

FISCAL IMPACT:



Funding for this Change Order No. 7 is included in the total project budget for the FMS No.
15SU Earthquake Safety Program Aerial Structures -North Oakland. The Office of the
Controller/Treasurer certifies that funds are currently available to meet this obligation. Funds for
this purpose will come from the following sources:

F/G 49S - Seismic LSSRP - Fed only $256,799
As of 7/27/2009, $35, 859,648 is available for commitment from this fund source for this project.
BART has committed $25,427,747 to date. There are pending commitments of $4,997,333 in
BART' s financial management system . This action will commit $256,799 leaving an
uncommitted balance of $5,177,769 in this fund source.

F/G 55U - LSSRP Local Match $33 ,271
As of 7/27/2009, $4,645,999 is available for commitment from this fund source for this project.
BART has committed $3,294,813 to date. There are pending commitments of $646,981 in
BART's financial management system. This action will commit $33,271 leaving an
uncommitted balance of $670,934 in this fund source.

F/G 55S - FY07-08 PTMISEA Prop 1B State $49,930
As of 7/27/2009, $8,000,000 is available for commitment from this fund source for this project.
BART has committed $4,964,351 to date. There are pending commitments of $447,231 in
BART's financial management system. This action will commit $49,930 leaving an
uncommitted balance of $2,538,488 in this fund source.

There is no fiscal impact on available unprogrammed District Reserves.

ALTERNATIVES:

The Board can elect not to authorize the execution of this Change Order. The District will likely
receive a claim from the Contractor for costs related to addressing the differing site conditions.

RECOMMENDATION:

Recommend that the Board approve the following motion:

MOTION:

The General Manager is authorized to execute Change Order No. 7, Differing Site Conditions at
Bents 3, 4 and 5, in an amount not to exceed $340,000, to Contract No. 15SU-120, BART
Earthquake Safety Program Aerial Structures - North Oakland, with California Engineering

Contractors, Inc.

Contract No. 15SU-120, Change Order No. 7 2



FUNDING SUMMARY - EARTHQUAKE SAFETY PROGRAM

PROJECT ELEMENT
Baseline

Budget

Current

Forecast

as of
5/26/09 EMARKS

ENVIRONMENTAL . ENGINEERING. AND
CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT

GEC (Bechtel Team $105,000,000 $226,200,000
Other GE $81,478.000

Subtotal GEC $186,478,000 $226,200,000

CM $61,498,000 $66,570,729
Environmental $1,042,796 $2,198,237

TOTAL E, E & CM $249 ,018,796 $294 ,968,966

CONSTRUCTION

Transbay Tube
Oakland Ventilation Structure $1,033,000 $1 ,153,096

Oakland Landside $17,970,000 $10,699,433

San Francisco Ferry Plaza
SFTS (including Tube liner) $73,037,000 $5 ,605,380

Marine Vibro Demo $101,285,000 $74,896,965
Stitching $82,962,000 $0

Aerial Guideways
West Oakland/North Oakland $112,923,000 $101,496,835

Fremont $178,224,000 $124,519,000
Concord $36,500,000 $67,400,000

Richmond $80,155,000 $85,700,000
San Francisco/Daly City $36,590,000 $33 ,800,000

Stations 18__ __ ( ) ___ $126,961,000 $127,693,208

Other Structures
LMA $5,529,000 $5,265,226

Yds 8Shops $12,436,000 $22,318,000
Parking Structures $14,437,000 $8,828,646

At Grade Trackwa $22,361,000 $0

Systems $7 ,066,000 $18,000,000

TOTAL CONSTRUCTION $909,469 ,000 $687 , 375,789

PROGRAM COSTS
Program Costs ( Hazmat, ROW, Consult, Staff) $159,894,204 $236,770,524

Contingency $32,104,000 $119,661,582

TOTAL PROGRAM COSTS $191 ,998,204 $356 ,432,106

BASELINE FUNDING $ 1,350 ,486,000
REVISED FUNDING (1) $1,338 , 776,861

(1) BART funding/costs reduced by $11.5M

8/5/2009



San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District

EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

ATTACHMENT #2
CONTRACT NO. 15SU-120

Date:

CO No: 7

CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY

BACKGROUND
Program:
Name of Contractor:
Contract No./NTP:
Contract Description:

Earthquake Safety Program
California Engineering Contractors, Inc.
15SU-120/November 30, 2008
Aerial Structures - North Oakland

Percent Complete as of 7/31/09 - Dollars
Percent Complete as of 7/31/09 - Time

19.37%
30.38%

COST % of Award CO Totals Contract Amount

Original Contract Award Amount $33,395,185.00

Change Orders:

Other than Board Authorized CO's 0.37% $ 124,872.36
003A, 003B, 003C

This Change Order No. 7 1.02% $ 340,000.00

Subtotal of all Change Orders 1.39% $ 464,872.36

Revised Contract Amount: $33,860,057.36

SCHEDULE

Original Contract Duration:
Time Extension to Date:
Time Extension Due to Approved COs:
Revised Contract Duration

800 days
0 days
0 days
800 days



EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

L MANAGER PROVAL : GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D:
Approve and forward to Board of Directors

DATE : 9/07/09 C) BOARD INITIAT No

Orl tor/Pre ared by , omas Horton General Counsel Co I r r District secretary -
D t: SD

Signature/Date: (^ ] ] L ] ]

Status: Approved Dat ed: 07/23/2009
TIT :

Contract No.15SU-120, BART Earthquake Safety Program Aerial Structures - North
Oakland , Change Order No. 12

NARRATIVE:

PURPOSE:

To authorize the General Manager to execute Change Order No. 12, Increase in Allowance for
Differing Site Conditions, in the amount of $3 million, to Contract No. 15SU-120, BART
Earthquake Safety Program Aerial Structures - North Oakland with California Engineering
Contractors Inc.

DISCUSSION:

The Board of Directors authorized the General Manager to award Contract No. 15SU-120,
BART Earthquake Safety Program Aerial Structures - North Oakland, to California Engineering
Contractors, Inc., on October 9, 2008. The Contract included Bid Item 44, an Allowance for
Delays Due to Differing Site Conditions, in the amount of $100,000. District staff included this
Allowance due to the unique conditions of the Contract, which include extensive excavation,
work on an existing operating system, and only partial knowledge of existing structural
conditions. The Allowance was designed to facilitate rapid response when the Contractor
encountered differences in site conditions.

The Contractor has encountered numerous differing site conditions, including excess concrete on
foundations, differing rebar configurations in concrete foundations, and differing pile layouts.
These conditions are more extensive than anticipated, have exhausted the current Allowance of
$100,000, and incurred an additional $340,000 in costs as described in Change Order No. 7 that
was presented to the Board earlier today. Based on the number of aerial structures still to be
retrofitted and the additional costs incurred so far in addressing the site conditions, the total cost
to address site conditions for the remainder of the Contract is estimated to increase by an
additional $3 million. Change Order No. 12 will increase Bid Item 44 (the Allowance) by that
amount.

Pursuant to Board Rule 5-2.4, Change Orders involving expenditures greater than $200,000
require Board approval.



The Office of the General Counsel will approve this Change Order as to form prior to execution.

The Procurement Department will review this Change Order prior to execution for compliance
with procurement guidelines.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Funding for this Change Order #12 is included in the total project budget for the FMS No. 15SU
Earthquake Safety Program Aerial Structures - North Oakland. The Office of the
Controller/Treasurer certifies that funds are currently available to meet this obligation. Funds for
this purpose will come from the following sources:

F/G 49S - Seismic LSSRP - Fed only $2 ,265 ,874
As of 7/27/2009, $35, 859,648 is available for commitment from this fund source for this project.
BART has committed $25,427,747 to date . There are pending commitments of $2,988,258 in
BART' s financial management system . This action will commit $2,265,874 leaving an
uncommitted balance of $5,177,769 in this fund source.

F/G 55U - LSSRP Local Match $293 ,568
As of 7/27/2009, $4,645,999 is available for commitment from this fund source for this project.
BART has committed $3,294,813 to date. There are pending commitments of $386,684 in
BART's financial management system. This action will commit $293,568 leaving an
uncommitted balance of $670,934 in this fund source.

F/G 55S - FY07-08 PTMISEA Prop 1B State $440,558
As of 7/27/2009, $8,000,000 is available for commitment from this fund source for this project.
BART has committed $4,964,351 to date. There are pending commitments of $56,603 in BART'
s financial management system. This action will commit $440,558 leaving an uncommitted
balance of $2,538,488 in this fund source.

There is no fiscal impact on available unprogrammed District Reserves.

ALTERNATIVE:

The Board can elect not to increase the Allowance. This would require staff to execute Change
Orders to the Contract for each time that differing site conditions are encountered, increasing
administrative and Contract costs and delaying completion of the work.

RECOMMENDATION:

Recommend that the Board approve the following motion.

MOTION:

Contract No. 15SU -120, Change Order No. 12 2



The General Manager is authorized to approve Change Order No . 12, Increase in Allowance for
Differing Site Conditions , in the amount of $3 million, to Contract No. 15SU-120, BART
Earthquake Safety Program Aerial Structures - North Oakland with California Engineering
Contractors Inc.

Contract No. 15SU-120 , Change Order No. 12 3



FUNDING SUMMARY - EARTHQUAKE SAFETY PROGRAM

PROJECT ELEMENT
Baseline

Budget

Current
Forecast

as of
5/26/09 EMARKS

ENVIRONMENTAL, ENGINEERING, AND
CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT

GEC (Bechtel Team $105,000,000 $226,200,000
Other GE $81.478. 000 0

Subtotal GE $186,478 ,000 $226 ,200,000

CM $61,498, 000 $66,570,729
Environmental $1,042,796 $2,198,237

TOTAL E, E & CM $249 ,018,796 294,968,966

CONSTRUCTION

Transbay Tube
Oakland Ventilation Structure $1,033,000 $1, 153,096

Oakland Landside $17,970,000 $10,699,433

San Francisco Ferry Plaz a
SFTS (including Tube liner) $73,037,000 $5,605,380

Marine Vibro Demo $101,285,000 $74,896,965
Stitching $82,962,000 $0

Aerial Guideways
West Oakland/North Oakland $112,923,000 $101 ,496,835

Fremont $178,224,000 $124,519,000
Concord $36,500,000 $67,400,000 .

Richmond $80,155,000 $85,700,000
San Francisco/Daly Cit $36,590,000 $33 ,800,000

Stations ( 18) $126 ,961,000 $127,693,208

Other Structures
LMA $5,529,000 $5,265,226

Yds & Shops $12,436,000 $22,318,000
Parking Structures $14,437,000 $8,828,646

At Grade Trackwa $22,361,000 $0

Systems $7 ,066,000 $18,000,000

TOTAL CONSTRUCTION 909,469 ,000 $687 ,375,789

PROGRAM COSTS
Program Costs ( Hazmat, ROW, Consult, Staff) $159,894,204 $236,770,524

Contingency $32,104, 000 $119 ,661,582

TOTAL PROGRAM COSTS $191 ,998,204 $356 ,432,106

BASELINE FUNDING $1,350 ,486,000
REVISED FUNDING (1) $1,338 ,776,861

(1) BART funding/costs reduced by $11.5M

8/5/2009



San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District

EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

ATTACHMENT #2
CONTRACT NO. 15SU-120

Date:

CO No: 12

CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY

BACKGROUND
Program: Earthquake Safety Program
Name of Contractor: California Engineering Contractors, Inc.
Contract No./NTP: 15SU-120/November 30, 2008
Contract Description: Aerial Structures - North Oakland
Percent Complete as of 7/31/09 - Dollars 19.37%
Percent Complete as of 7/31/09 - Time 30.38%

COST % of Award CO Totals Contract Amount

Original Contract Award Amount $33,395,185.00

Change Orders:

Change Order No. 7 1.02% $ 340,000.00

Other than Board Authorized CO's 0.37% $ 124,872.36
003A, 003B, 003C

This Change Order No. 12 8.98% $3,000,000.00

Subtotal of all Change Orders 10.38% $3,464,872.36

Revised Contract Amount: $36 860 057 36, , .

SCHEDULE

Original Contract Duration:
Time Extension to Date:
Time Extension Due to Approved COs:
Revised Contract Duration

800 days
0 days
0 days
800 days



SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: General Manager

DATE: August 7, 2009

SUBJECT: Project Stabilization Agreement for the Oakland Airport Connector Project

As the Board is aware, staff is working on a Project Stabilization Agreement for the Oakland
Airport Connector. Significant progress has been made and remaining issues are expected to
come to closure in time for Board consideration at your meeting on August 13. An EDD on this
subject will be mailed to the Board as soon as details are finalized next week.

Dorothy W. Duggpr
l

cc: Board Appointed Officers
Deputy General Manager
Executive Staff


	page 1
	page 2
	page 3
	page 4
	page 5
	page 6
	page 7
	page 8
	page 9
	page 10
	page 11
	page 12
	page 13
	page 14
	page 15
	page 16
	page 17
	page 18
	page 19
	page 20
	page 21
	page 22
	page 23
	page 24
	page 25
	page 26
	page 27
	page 28
	page 29
	page 30
	page 31
	page 32
	page 33
	page 34
	page 35
	page 36
	page 37
	page 38
	page 39
	page 40
	page 41
	page 42
	page 43
	page 44
	page 45
	page 46
	page 47
	page 48
	page 49
	page 50
	page 51
	page 52
	page 53
	page 54
	page 55
	page 56
	page 57
	page 58
	page 59
	page 60
	page 61
	page 62
	page 63
	page 64
	page 65
	page 66
	page 67
	page 68
	page 69
	page 70




0


Quarterly Service Performance Review
Fourth Quarter FY09
April - June,  2009


Engineering & Operations Committee
August 13, 2009







1


FY09 Fourth Quarter Overview...


Ridership down and getting worse
Service reliability continues to improve 
Car reliability below goal, but improved over last 
quarter
All other availability indicators above goal
Customer complaints lower than previous quarter, 
due mostly to decrease in ‘Policies’ category







2


Customer Ridership
N


um
be


r o
f P


as
se


ng
er


 T
rip


s


280,000


290,000


300,000


310,000


320,000


330,000


340,000


350,000


360,000


370,000


380,000


April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May June


Results
Goal


Total ridership under budget by 3.8%, and 6.5% below same quarter last year
Average weekday ridership down 6.7% over same quarter last year; core weekday 
ridership down by 7.3% and SFO Extension weekday ridership down by 1.6%
Ridership drop accelerating







3


On-Time Service - Customer
O


n-
Ti


m
e 


Se
rv


ic
e-


C
us


to
m


er


60%


70%


80%


90%


100%


April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May June


Results
Goal


Second consecutive quarter above 95% 







4


On-Time Service - Train
O


n-
Ti


m
e 


Se
rv


ic
e 


-T
ra


in


60%


70%


80%


90%


100%


April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May June


Results
Goal


Goal 94%, Actual 93.76%
Improved performance over last quarter and same quarter last year
Largest delay of the quarter occurred in May:  train struck a cover 
from the rail grinder in the Transbay Tube; 211 trains delayed 







5


0.0


0.5


1.0


1.5


2.0


2.5


3.0


3.5


4.0


4.5


5.0


5.5


6.0


April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May June


Results
Goal


Goal met, performance improved
Several wayside projects completed this quarter 
have contributed to improved performance
Significant determinant of service reliability


Wayside Train Control System
Includes False Occupancy & Routing, Delays Per 100 Train Runs


D
el


ay
ed


  T
ra


in
s  


pe
r 1


00
 T


ra
in


 T
rip


s







6


Computer Control System


0.0


0.5


1.0


1.5


2.0


2.5


April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May June


Results
Goal


Includes ICS computer & SORS, Delays per 100 train runs


D
el


ay
ed


  T
ra


in
s  


pe
r 1


00
 T


ra
in


 T
rip


s


Goal met
Reaping reward of ICS re-architecture







7


0.0


0.5


1.0


1.5


2.0


2.5


April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May June


Results
Goal


Performance just below goal, but improved over last 
quarter and same period last year
Down coverboards continue to be a problem


Traction Power 
Includes Coverboards, Insulators, 


Third Rail Trips, Substations, 
Delays Per 100 Train Runs


D
el


ay
ed


  T
ra


in
s  


pe
r 1


00
 T


ra
in


 T
rip


s







8


0.0
0.2
0.4
0.6
0.8
1.0
1.2
1.4
1.6
1.8
2.0


April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May June


Results
Goal


Transportation


Goal met


Includes Late Dispatches, Controller-Train 
Operator-Tower Procedures and Other 
Operational Delays Per 100 Train Runs


D
el


ay
ed


  T
ra


in
s  


pe
r 1


00
 T


ra
in


 T
rip


s







9


Car Equipment - Reliability
N


um
be


r o
f H


ou
rs


500


1000


1500


2000


2500


3000


3500


4000


April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May June


Results
Goal


MTBF 2,788, Goal 2,850 
Performance improved from last quarter 
Improvement initiatives underway







10


Car Equipment - Availability @ 0400 hours
N


um
be


r o
f C


ar
s


400


425


450


475


500


525


550


575


600


625


April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May June


Results
Goal


Goal met, performance improved







11


80%


85%


90%


95%


100%


April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May June


Results
Goal


Elevator Availability - Stations


Goal exceeded, performance improved
Replacement of street level elevator enclosures continues; 
Civic Center completed, Embarcadero in progress 


Results are for Active Elevators that 
are currently not removed from 
service for renovation







12


Elevator Availability - Garage


80%


85%


90%


95%


100%


April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May June


Results
Goal


Goal exceeded, performance improved







13


60%


70%


80%


90%


100%


April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May June


Results
Goal


Escalator Availability - Street


Goal exceeded, performance improved







14


60%


70%


80%


90%


100%


April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May June


Results
Goal


Escalator Availability - Platform


Goal exceeded, performance improved
Staffing levels a developing concern, some upgrade projects delayed







15


AFC Gate Availability


60%


70%


80%


90%


100%


April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May June


Results
Goal


Continued above goal experience 
All gates can accept high coercivity tickets







16


60%


70%


80%


90%


100%


April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May June


Results
Goal


AFC Vendor Availability


Continued steady, above goal performance
Availability of Add Fare/Parking machines above 98%
Number of vendors that distribute high coercivity tickets are 
being expanded







17


0


1


2


3


4


5


6


7


FY2008 Qtr 4 FY2009 Qtr 1 FY2009 Qtr 2 FY2009 Qtr 3 FY2009 Qtr 4


Results


Goal


Environment - Outside Stations


Composite rating of:
Patio Cleanliness
Parking Lot Cleanliness
Landscape Appearance


Goal for all three elements exceeded







18


0


1


2


3


4


5


6


7


FY2008 Qtr 4 FY2009 Qtr 1 FY2009 Qtr 2 FY2009 Qtr 3 FY2009 Qtr 4


Results


Goal


Environment - Inside Station


Composite rating of:
Station, Restroom and 
Elevator Cleanliness


Goal met, improved performance
All three measures above goal







19


0


1


2


3


4


5


6


7


FY2008 Qtr 4 FY2009 Qtr 1 FY2009 Qtr 2 FY2009 Qtr 3 FY2009 Qtr 4


Results


Goal


Station Vandalism


Goal met


Composite rating of:
Station Graffiti
Station Window Etching







20


60%


70%


80%


90%


100%


FY2008 Qtr 4 FY2009 Qtr 1 FY2009 Qtr 2 FY2009 Qtr 3 FY2009 Qtr 4


Results


Goal


Station Service Personnel


Goal exceeded
Goal for all three elements met or exceeded


Composite rating of:
Agent Booth staffed/Sign in Place
Brochures in Kiosks
Station Agent in Uniform







21


60%


70%


80%


90%


100%


FY2008 Qtr 4 FY2009 Qtr 1 FY2009 Qtr 2 FY2009 Qtr 3 FY2009 Qtr 4


Results


Goal


Train P.A. Announcements


Although goal not met, third consecutive quarter of improvement


Composite rating of:
P.A. Arrival Announcements
P.A. Transfer Announcements
P.A. Destination Announcements







22


0


1


2


3


4


5


6


7


FY2008 Qtr 4 FY2009 Qtr 1 FY2009 Qtr 2 FY2009 Qtr 3 FY2009 Qtr 4


Results


Goal


Train Vandalism


Composite rating of:
Train interior graffiti
Train exterior graffiti
Train interior window etching


Goal met, continued 7.0 rating







23


0


1


2


3


4


5


6


7


FY2008 Qtr 4 FY2009 Qtr 1 FY2009 Qtr 2 FY2009 Qtr 3 FY2009 Qtr 4


Results


Goal


This quarter’s 6.2 matches the best rating ever during the 
last 12 years


Train Cleanliness


Train interior cleanliness/appearance







24


Customer Complaints
Pe


r 1
00


,0
00


 C
us


to
m


er
s


0


2


4


6


8


10


April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May June


Results


Goal


Total complaints decreased 9% from last quarter and 31% from last year  
Large decreases in complaints about ‘Policies’ and ‘Services’; increased 
complaints about ‘Parking’, ‘Personnel’, ‘Station Cleanliness’, and 
‘Trains’


Complaints Per 100,000 Customers







25


0
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9


10
11
12


FY2008 Qtr 4 FY2009 Qtr 1 FY2009 Qtr 2 FY2009 Qtr 3 FY2009 Qtr 4


Results
Goal


Patron Safety:
Station Incidents per Million Patrons


St
at


io
n 


In
ci


de
nt


s/
M


ill
io


n 
Pa


tro
ns


Down 







26


Patron Safety
Vehicle Incidents per Million Patrons


V
eh


ic
le


 In
ci


de
nt


s/
M


ill
io


n 
Pa


tro
ns


0


1


2


3


4


5


FY2008 Qtr 4 FY2009 Qtr 1 FY2009 Qtr 2 FY2009 Qtr 3 FY2009 Qtr 4


Results


Goal


Up 







27


Employee Safety:
Lost Time Injuries/Illnesses
per OSHA Incidence Rate


Lo
st


 T
im


e 
In


ju
rie


s/
Ill


ne
ss


 p
er


 O
SH


A
 ra


te


0


2


4


6


8


10


12


14


16


FY2008 Qtr 4 FY2009 Qtr 1 FY2009 Qtr 2 FY2009 Qtr 3 FY2009 Qtr 4


Results


Goal


Down







28


Employee Safety:
OSHA-Recordable Injuries/Illnesses


per OSHA Incidence Rate


0


4


8


12


16


20


24


FY2008 Qtr 4 FY2009 Qtr 1 FY2009 Qtr 2 FY2009 Qtr 3 FY2009 Qtr 4


Results


Goal


O
SH


A
 R


ec
or


da
bl


e 
In


ju
rie


s/
Ill


ne
ss


es
/O


SH
A


 ra
te


Up







29


0.000


0.100
0.200


0.300
0.400


0.500


0.600
0.700


0.800
0.900


1.000


FY2008 Qtr 4 FY2009 Qtr 1 FY2009 Qtr 2 FY2009 Qtr 3 FY2009 Qtr 4


Results


Goal


Operating Safety:
Unscheduled Door Openings per Million Car Miles


U
ns


ch
ed


ul
ed


 D
oo


r O
pe


ni
ng


s/
M


ill
io


n 
C


ar
 M


ile
s


Up 







30


Operating Safety:
Rule Violations per Million Car Miles


0.0


0.5


1.0


1.5


FY2008 Qtr 4 FY2009 Qtr 1 FY2009 Qtr 2 FY2009 Qtr 3 FY2009 Qtr 4


Results


Goal


R
ul


e 
V


io
la


tio
ns


 p
er


 M
ill


io
n 


C
ar


 M
ile


s


Up







31


BART Police Presence


0%


5%


10%


15%


20%


FY2008 Qtr 4 FY2009 Qtr 1 FY2009 Qtr 2 FY2009 Qtr 3 FY2009 Qtr 4


Results


Goal


Composite Rating of Uniformed Police 
Seen by Random Surveyors in Stations, 


Trains, Parking Lots, and Garages







32


Quality of Life*
C


rim
es


 p
er


 m
ill


io
n 


tri
ps


The rate of quality of life arrests per million trips increased by 
72.2% from the previous quarter, and increased 73.1% from the 
corresponding quarter of the prior fiscal year.


*Quality of Life Violations include: Disturbing the Peace, Vagrancy, Public Urination,
Fare Evasion, Loud Music/Radios, Smoking, Eating/Drinking and Expectoration


0


50


100


150


200


250


FY2008 Qtr 4 FY2009 Qtr 1 FY2009 Qtr 2 FY2009 Qtr 3 FY2009 Qtr 4


Results







33


Crimes Against Persons
(Homicide, Rape, Robbery, and Aggravated Assault)


C
rim


es
 p


er
 m


ill
io


n 
tri


ps


The rate of crimes per million passenger trips increased from the previous 
quarter, and increased from the corresponding quarter of the prior fiscal 
year.  


0


1


2


3


4


FY2008 Qtr 4 FY2009 Qtr 1 FY2009 Qtr 2 FY2009 Qtr 3 FY2009 Qtr 4


Results


Goal







34


Auto Theft and Burglary
C


rim
es


 p
er


 1
00


0 
pa


rk
in


g 
sp


ac
es


The rate of crimes per thousand parking spaces decreased by 20.5% 
from the previous quarter, and decreased by 12.5% from the 
corresponding quarter of the prior fiscal year


0


2


4


6


8


10


12


FY2008 Qtr 4 FY2009 Qtr 1 FY2009 Qtr 2 FY2009 Qtr 3 FY2009 Qtr 4


Results


Goal







35


0


2


4


6


8


10


FY2008 Qtr 4 FY2009 Qtr 1 FY2009 Qtr 2 FY2009 Qtr 3 FY2009 Qtr 4


Results


Goal


Average Emergency Response Time
M


in
ut


es


Goal met, the response time decreased to 3.43 minutes  







36


Bike Theft
To


ta
l  


B
ik


e 
Th


ef
ts


159 bike thefts for current quarter, up from 107 last quarter


50


100


150


200


250


FY2008 Qtr 4 FY2009 Qtr 1 FY2009 Qtr 2 FY2009 Qtr 3 FY2009 Qtr 4


Results





		Quarterly Service Performance Review�Fourth Quarter FY09�April - June,  2009

		Customer Ridership

		Wayside Train Control System

		Computer Control System

		Traction Power 

		Transportation

		Car Equipment - Reliability

		Car Equipment - Availability @ 0400 hours

		Elevator Availability - Stations

		Elevator Availability - Garage

		Escalator Availability - Street

		Escalator Availability - Platform

		AFC Gate Availability

		AFC Vendor Availability

		Environment - Inside Station

		Station Vandalism

		Station Service Personnel

		Train P.A. Announcements

		Train Vandalism

		Train Cleanliness

		Customer Complaints

		Operating Safety:�Unscheduled Door Openings per Million Car Miles

		Operating Safety:�Rule Violations per Million Car Miles

		BART Police Presence

		Average Emergency Response Time






SUMMARY CHART 4th QUARTER FY 2009
    PERFORMANCE INDICATORS CURRENT QUARTER PRIOR QTR ACTUALS YEAR TO DATE


LAST THIS QTR
ACTUAL STANDARD STATUS QUARTER LAST YEAR ACTUAL STANDARD STATUS


Average Ridership - Weekday 342,938 359,313 NOT MET 346,504 367,570 356,712 359,089 NOT MET
Customers on Time
   Peak 94.87% 96.00% NOT MET 94.22% 93.55% 94.22% 96.00% NOT MET
   Daily 95.59% 96.00% NOT MET 95.28% 93.94% 95.04% 96.00% NOT MET
Trains on Time
   Peak 91.84%      N/A N/A 90.87% 89.41% 90.58% N/A N/A
   Daily 93.76% 94.00% NOT MET 92.88% 90.83% 92.65% 94.0% NOT MET
Peak Period Transbay Car Throughput
   AM Peak 99.16% 97.50% MET 99.27% 99.77% 99.25% 97.50% MET
   PM Peak 98.92% 97.50% MET 98.45% 98.75% 98.09% 97.50% MET
Car Availability at 4 AM (0400) 582 573 MET 579 593 575 577 NOT MET
Mean Time Between Failures 2,788 2,850 NOT MET 2,740 3,295 2,683 2,850 NOT MET
Elevators in Service
   Station 98.50% 98.00% MET 98.30% 99.53% 99.07% 98.00% MET
   Garage 99.70% 98.00% MET 98.87% 99.23% 99.32% 98.00% MET
Escalators in Service
   Street 97.87% 97.00% MET 96.13% 97.77% 97.68% 97.00% MET
   Platform 98.93% 97.00% MET 98.70% 98.20% 98.83% 97.00% MET
Automatic Fare Collection
   Gates 99.27% 97.00% MET 99.23% 99.40% 99.18% 97.00% MET
   Vendors 96.13% 93.00% MET 96.33% 96.57% 96.03% 93.00% MET
Wayside Train Control System 1.09 1.50 MET 1.56 2.21 1.39 1.50 MET
Computer Control System 0.017 0.15 MET 0.003 0.043 0.028 0.15 MET
Traction Power 0.41 0.35 NOT MET 0.51 0.73 0.43 0.35 NOT MET
Transportation 0.38 0.60 MET 0.34 0.50 0.49 0.60 MET
Environment Outside Stations 5.07 4.43 MET 5.10 5.00 5.04 4.43 MET
Environment Inside Stations 5.98 5.86 MET 5.94 5.98 5.95 5.86 MET
Station Vandalism 5.80 5.70 MET 5.80 5.75 5.80 5.70 MET
Station Service Personnel 96.00% 94.33% MET 96.00% 93.67% 96.00% 94.33% MET
Train P.A. Announcements 83.67% 87.33% NOT MET 82.67% 83.33% 82.11% 87.33% NOT MET
Train Vandalism 7.00 6.90 MET 7.00 7.00 7.00 6.90 MET
Train Cleanliness 5.80 6.40 NOT MET 6.10 6.10 6.00 6.40 NOT MET
Customer Complaints
   Complaints per 100,000 Passenger Trips 3.51 5.07 MET 4.05 4.96 4.09 5.07 MET
Current DBE Contract Performance 19.76% 17.61% MET 20.27% 25.13% 21.07% 18.77% MET


Safety
   Station Incidents/Million Patrons 4.63 5.80 MET 4.41 4.52 4.36 5.80 MET
   Vehicle Incidents/Million Patrons 0.80 1.50 MET 0.93 0.66 0.87 1.50 MET
   Lost Time Injuries/Illnesses/Per OSHA 6.12 8.10 MET 4.88 5.41 6.16 8.10 MET
   OSHA Recordable Injuries/Per OSHA 11.12 13.30 MET 9.90 8.04 10.86 13.30 MET
   Unscheduled Door Openings/Million Car Miles 0.060 0.300 MET 0.060 0.230 0.060 0.300 MET
   Rule Violations Summary/Million Car Miles 0.120 0.500 MET 0.290 0.120 0.230 0.500 MET


Police
   BART Police Presence 8.67% 13.67% NOT MET 8.00% 7.33% 7.67% 13.67% NOT MET
   Quality of Life per million riders 34.47 N/A N/A 20.02 21.54 26.00 N/A N/A
   Crimes Against Persons per million riders 2.77 2.00 NOT MET 2.39 1.56 2.20 2.00 NOT MET
   Auto Theft and Burglaries per 1,000 parking spaces 6.69 8.00 MET 8.37 7.50 7.67 8.00 MET
   Police Response Time per Emergency Incident (Minutes) 3.43 4.00 MET 3.88 2.94 3.88 4.00 MET
   Total Bike Thefts 159 N/A N/A 107 141 640 N/A N/A
LEGEND:                    Appropriate Trend            Watch the Trend Negative Trend













































































EXHIBIT B


08/03/09 02:50 PM
88102 RN 09 20881 PAGE 2


THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA DO ENACT AS FOLLOWS:


SECTION 1. Section 28767 . 8 is added to the Public Utilities Code , to read:


28767 . 8. (a) The board may establish an office of independent police auditor,


reporting directly to the board, to investigate complaints filed by members ofthe public


against district police officers.


(b) The independent police auditor shall have the following powers and duties:


(1) To investigate those complaints or allegations of on-duty misconduct by


district police officers received from members of the public, within the independent


police auditor's purview as it is set by the board.


(2) To reach independent findings as to the validity of each complaint.


(3) To recommend appropriate disciplinary action against district police officers


for those citizen complaints determined to be sustained.


(c) The board shall organize, reorganize, and manage the office of the independent


police auditor- Notwithstanding the authority granted the general manager in this part,


the board may, by resolution, authorize a citizen review board to participate in


recommending appropriate disciplinary action, if any, within the independent police


auditor's authority. The board may also recommend the appropriate level of discipline


for any district police officer against whom a citizen complaint has been sustained.


(d) The independent police auditor shall prepare, in accordance with the rules


of the office, reports of his or her activities as permitted by law.





		page 1






BEFORE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THE SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT


In the Matter of Creating
Citizen Oversight of the BART
Police Department


Resolution No.


WHEREAS, the San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District (the "District") is a public
entity created by Public Utility Code section 28500 et. seq. (the "BART Act") and is authorized by
Public Utilities Code section 28767.5 to maintain a police department; and


WHEREAS, Section 832.5 of the California Penal Code, requires, in part as follows:


"(a)(1) Each department or agency in this state that employs peace officers shall
establish a procedure to investigate complaints by members of the public against the
personnel of these departments or agencies, and shall make a written description of the
procedure available to the public;" and


WHEREAS, the District currently satisfies this requirement by investigating such
complaints with its Internal Affairs office; and


WHEREAS, In January, 2009 the BART Police Department Review Committee
("Committee"), an Ad Hoc committee of the Board of Directors ("Board"), was formed to examine
the concept of citizen oversight of the District's police department; and


WHEREAS, the Committee did extensive research and hosted numerous meetings in order
to receive public comment on the subject of citizen oversight; and


WHEREAS, the Board intends to establish a new manner by which complaints by
members of the public against the personnel of the BART police department will be
administratively investigated and disposed of and that Model is attached hereto as Exhibit A; and


WHEREAS, the Model incorporates the creation of a position of Independent Police
Auditor and contemplates that position reporting directly to the Board , a reporting relationship
requiring legislative change to the BART Act; and


WHEREAS, the Model incorporates a role in instituting discipline for police officers for the
Independent Police Auditor, the Citizen Review Board and the Board, all such powers requiring
legislative change to the BART Act; and


58262v2







WHEREAS, the Board desires the Office of the Independent Police Auditor to review and
report upon all internal investigations conducted by the BART Police Department for completeness,
thoroughness, objectivity, and fairness; and


WHEREAS, the Board desires the Office of the Independent Police Auditor to develop
specific recommendations , procedures , practices and training of the BART Police Department
including but not limited to General Orders and Directives; and


WHEREAS , the Board desires the Citizen Board to receive citizen complaints and
allegations of misconduct by BART Police Department employees and recommend corrective
action when necessary; and


WHEREAS, the Board desires the Citizen Board to meet and confer periodically with
BART Police Associations and engage in Community Outreach and communication, and provide a
voice to stakeholders participating in the review and establishment of BART Police Department
policies, procedures, practices and initiatives,


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board authorizes staff to seek the
necessary legislative changes to the BART Act, attached hereto as Exhibit B, required to effectuate
the Model; and


BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED; that, subject to successful amendment of the BART Act to
effectuate such changes, the Board adopts the Model, attached hereto as Exhibit A, as its procedure
to investigate complaints by members of the public against the personnel of its police department,
as required by Penal Code section 832.5 to become effective on the day and date hereinafter
identified by the Board; and


BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that, subject to successful amendment of the BART Act,
the Board shall select an Independent Auditor and cause the appointment of Citizen Board
Members in the manner set out in the Model to perform all of the duties and responsibilities
outlined in Exhibit A.


58262v2





		page 1

		page 2
















